
2 0 2 0 / 2 0 2 1  S e a s o n2 0 2 0 / 2 0 2 1  S e a s o n

6 1 s t
Annual Report

6 1 s t

S o u t h  P o r t  S L S C  P r o u d l y  p r e s e n t s  t h e

Annual Report



South Port SA SLSC
61st Annual Report

2 0 2 0
2 0 2 1



C O N T E N T S

Notice of the 61st Annual  General  Meeting	 4
Management Structure 				    13
Board of Management			   14
Off ice Bearers of the Club	 15
Junior Development Panel  2020-2021				    17
President’s Report  					    18
Secretary’s Report  				   21
Treasurer’s Report  					    22
Captain’s Report  					     25
Patrol  Stat ist ics & Awards			  26
Senior Awards of Excel lence Club Awards	 31
Surf Sports Manager Report  	 36
Surf  Sports Photos		  39
Surf Boat Report  					     41
Surf  Boat Photos					     43
Publ ic i ty/Socia l  Off icer’s Report 		  44
March Past Report 					     46
Clubhouse Managers Report 	 47
Environment (ECOSurf)  Report 			   49
Squids/Transit ion Off icers Report 			   50
Senior Lifesaving Educat ion Off icer’s Report 	 51
Junior Development Chairperson’s Report 	 53
Junior Perpetual  Trophies				    55
Shiver ing Shag’s Report 				    56
Vale							       58
Competit ion Results				    60
Masters Competit ion Results			   62
Weekly & Long Swim Results 			   64
Austra l ian Open Championship Medal l ists	 66
Specia l  Event Championships Medal l ists	 75
Austra l ian Masters Championships Medal l ists	 76
ILS World Masters Championship Medal l ists	 77
South Austra l ian Senior State Team Representat ives	 78
South Austra l ian Junior State Team Representat ives	 83
South Austra l ian Junior & Youth Development Team Representat ives	 86
SLSSA State Awards Winner	 88
Long Service Awards	 89
Foundat ion Members & Life Members 	 90
Honour Rol l 	 91
Membership 2020-2021	 94
Sponsors and Donors	 101
State Sponsors	 105
Annexure “A” – Auditors Report 								        A2

ABN 51 114 459 582



61st Annual Report
4

Notice of the 61st
Annual General Meeting

SOUTH PORT SLSC Inc.  
NOTICE OF 61st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Date:  		  Sunday, 25 July 2021
Time: 		  11:00am 
Location: 	 South Port SLSC 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 61st Annual General meeting of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be 
held at the Clubhouse on Sunday, 25 July 2021 at 11:00am. 
 
AGENDA OF 61st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
1.	 Welcome address. 
	 1.1.	 President’s welcome.  

2.	 Apologies and proxies. 
	 Anita Emswiler

3.	 Confirmation of minutes of the 60th Annual General Meeting of 27 September 2020. 

4.	 Business arising from the minutes of previous AGM. 
	 4.1. 	 From 2019 AGM. Question raised as to what happens if a Reserve Active cannot fulfil their patrol 

		  obligations? This was put on hold until the 61st AGM. BOM has recommended the following clause be added 

		  to section 10.2 (d) (See item 7.3 in Deal with notices of motions below):

	 4.2. 	 Clause 9 c) regarding DCSI/WWCC requirements needs to be moved from the Constitution and added to the 

		  By-Laws as it was added to the incorrect document. This has been removed from the Constitution and added 

		  to the By-Laws. Action: BOM completed.

5.	 Presentation, consideration and adoption of the 61st Annual Report. 

6.	 Presentation, consideration and adoption of the 61st Annual Financial Statement. 
		  Financial Statement has been sent out to members with the notice of meeting and agenda.

7.	 Deal with any Notices of Motion(s). 
	
	 The following items from 7.1 to 7.15 are all recommended changes to the Constitution that BOM are requesting 

	 approval from the members.

	

	 7.1. Clause 1 – The Club
	 Change from:
	 The name of the Club is the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated (ABN 51 114 459 582). The Club is affiliated 

	 with Surf Life Saving South Australia, is endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office as being a public benevolent 

	 institution and is a Charitable Institution. The Club was inaugurated in February 1959, affirmed in season 1960-61 and 

	 incorporated on 23 May 1963.

	
	 To:
	 The name of the Club is South Port Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated (ABN 51 114 459 582). The Club is affiliated 

	 with Surf Life Saving South Australia, is endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office as being a public benevolent 

	 institution and is a Charitable Institution. The Club was inaugurated in February 1959, affirmed in season 1960-61 and 

	 incorporated on 23 May 1963.The Club is bound by the provisions of the South Australian Associations Act 1985.

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 		  Seconded: Nicole Berry
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	 7.2. Clause 2 – Definitions
	 Add:
	 SRC means Surf Rescue Certificate

	 Officer means each of the persons described in this Constitution as an Officers of the Club

	 Panels means teams defined by the By-Laws for the purpose of delivering an outcome

	 Working Parties means groups appointed by the BOM for specific purposes and projects

	 Change from:
	 BOM means the Board of Management of the Club

	 Change to:
	 BOM means the Board of Management of the Club elected at an AGM in accordance with this Constitution.

	 Clause 9(b) – Membership
	 Replace the word “proscribed” with “prescribe’

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 		  Seconded: Deborah Sinclair

	 7.3. Clause 10.2 (d) Reserve Active Membership – to be added
	 “If a Reserve Active Member is unable to complete their annual proficiency or the minimum eight (8) hours in a season 

	 due to extenuating circumstances (i.e., illness/injury), they must contact the Board of Management in writing to 

	 request to maintain their Reserve Active Membership”.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 		  Seconded: Richard Olesinski

	 7.4. Clause 11 – Conduct of Members
	 Change from:
	 Mediation Officer

	 Change to:
	 Mediation Panel

	 Add:
	 Delete the words “or the Executive Committee” in the first line.

	 The following paragraph to be inserted in between the existing 2 paragraphs:

	 “The Mediation Panel is empowered by the BOM to make a determination against a member the subject of any 

	 investigator and/or disciplinary proceedings.”

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 		  Seconded: Nicole Berry

	 7.5. Clause 12 – Annual General Meeting
	 Section (a)
	 Change from:
	 The AGM shall be held no later than 31st of July in each year to receive the annual report and annual financial 

	 statement, elect Club Officers for the ensuing season, consider notices of motion that have been given due notice 

	 and to transact general business.

	 Change to:
	 The AGM shall be held no later than 31st of July in each year to receive the annual report and annual financial 

	 statement, elect Board of Management for the ensuing season, consider notices of motion that have been given due 

	 notice and to transact general business.

Notice of the 61st
Annual General Meeting
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	 Section (e)
	 Change from:
	 Should a quorum not be obtained the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same day of the following week.

	

	 Change to:
	 Should there not be a quorum present, 30 minutes after the time the meeting was called, the meeting shall lapse. The 

	 meeting shall stand adjourned to the same day of the following week.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 			   Seconded: Deborah Sinclair

	 7.6 Clause 14 – Voting
	 Section (a)
	 Change from:
	 The President when presiding at AGM, SGM or BOM meetings has a casting vote only and has an unlimited authority 

	 on any question of order.

	 The Chairperson of an AGM, SGM or BOM Meeting other than the President or Chairperson of any sub-committee 

	 shall have a casting vote only when presiding and have an unlimited authority of any question of order.

	 Change to:
	 The Chairperson of an AGM, SCG or BOM meeting has a casting vote only and an unlimited authority on any question 

	 of order. The Chairperson will be the President unless an alternate has been appointed.

	 Change from:
	 Members who are eligible to vote and are unable to attend an AGM, SGM or BOM Meeting may appoint a proxy to act 

	 or vote on their behalf, in writing, signed and dated by the member unable to attend.

	

	 Change to:
	 Members who are eligible to vote and are unable to attend an AGM, SGM or BOM Meeting may appoint a proxy to act 

	 or vote on their behalf, in writing (including by email, SMS or Messenger to the Secretary) and dated by the member 

	 unable to attend.

	 Add: Members with voting rights can only exercise their own vote plus one (1) proxy vote only at a BOM, AGM or 

	 SGM. Both the member appointing their proxy and the appointed proxy must have voting eligibility. This was 
	 approved by the members at the Sept 2019 SGM.

	 Add: Absentee/Electronic Voting. Absentee/electronic voting will be accepted in writing via letter, email, text (SMS) 

	 message or via Messenger and shall be sent to the Club Secretary at mail@southportslsc.org.au by the cut-off date 

	 specified, which will be no less than seven (7) days prior to the AGM or SGM. Electronic voting will not be accepted 

	 if it is not directly sent to the Secretary using the methods listed above and within the specified time frame.

	 All electronic votes will be copied by the Secretary who will bring them along to the meeting to be included when 

	 motions are read out and voted on.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 			   Seconded: Richard Olesinski

	 7.7 Clause 15 – Election of Officers
	 Section (a)
	 Change from:
	 Members with the right to vote will elect all officers of the Club. Nominations on the prescribed form are to be 

	 received by the Secretary prior to commencement of the AGM, nominated and seconded by members registered for 

	 the current season.

Notice of the 61st
Annual General Meeting
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Annual General Meeting

	 Change to:
	 Members with the right to vote will elect Officers of the Club at the AGM.

	

	 Section (b)
	 Change from:
	 Nominations may be accepted on the day of the AGM. Nominations will be accepted on the prescribed form, signed 

	 by the nominee, moved and seconded by eligible registered voting members and must be received prior to 

	 commencement of proceedings. Nomination can be taken from the floor, moved and seconded by eligible members, 

	 provided that the person is present and willing to accept the nomination.

	 Change to:
	 Nominations will be accepted on the prescribed form, signed by the nominee, moved and seconded by eligible 

	 registered voting members and must be received prior to commencement of AGM proceedings.

	

	 Nominations may be accepted on the day of the AGM.

	 Section (d)
	 Change from:
	 The Junior Development Chairperson will be elected pursuant to the provisions of the By-Laws.

	 Change to:
	 Clause to be deleted

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 		  Seconded: Deborah Sinclair

	 7.8. Clause 16 – Officers of the Club
	 Change from:
	 (a) BOM
	 President 			   Vice President 1

	 Secretary 			   Vice President 2

	 Treasurer 			   Bar Manager

	 Club Captain 			   Senior Lifesaving Education Officer

	 Transition Officer 		  Surf Sports Manager

	 Club House Manager 		  Junior Development Chair

	 Publicity/Social Officer 		  Assistant Secretary

	 Change to:
	 President 			   Vice President

	 Treasurer 			   Secretary

	 Club Captain 			   Junior Development Chairperson

	 Lifesaving Education Officer 	 Surf Sports Manager

	 Facilities Manager 		  Marketing & Sponsorship Officer

	 Member Development Officer

	

	 Change from:
	 (b) Other Officers

	 Vice-Captain 			   Gear Steward

	 First Aid Officer 			  IRB Captain

	 Radio Officer 			   Canteen Manager
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	 Apparel Officer 			   Environmental Officer

	 Starfish Program Coordinator 	 Grants Officer

	 Function Manager 		  Senior Registration Officer

	 Awards Registrar 		  Policy Officer

	 Club Gymnasium Manger

	 Change to:
	 Vice-Captain 			   Gear Steward

	 First Aid Officer 			  IRB Captain

	 Radio Officer 			   Canteen Manager

	 Apparel Officer 			   Environmental Officer

	 Starfish Program Coordinator 	 Grants Officer

	 Function Manager 		  Senior Registration Officer

	 Awards Registrar 		  Policy Officer

	 Club Gymnasium Manager 	 Social Media Officer

	 Bar Manager 			   Assistant Secretary

	 Social Officer

	 Add:
	 The BOM shall be able to in any meeting of the BOM determine and vary the roles and duties (and the extent of the 

	 roles and duties) of any of the Officers listed in clauses 16(a) and 16(b) for any season. Any determination made by 	

	 the BOM will only apply during that season.

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 		  Seconded: Nicole Berry

	 7.9. Clause 17 – Term of Office – BOM Members
	 Remove (c)
	 The position of Junior Development Panel Chairperson shall be a one year term filled at the AGM annually by 

	 nomination.

	 Change from (a):
	 In the even number of years, the President, Secretary, Senior Lifesaving Education Officer, Club Liaison Officer, 

	 Transition Officer, Publicity/Social Officer and Vice President 2 positions shall be filled

	 Change to (a):
	 In the even number of years, the President, Secretary, Senior Lifesaving Education Officer, Marketing & Sponsorship 

	 Officer, Junior Development Chairperson and Member Development Officer shall be filled

	 Change from (b):
	 In the odd numbered years, the Vice President 1, Treasurer, Club Captain, Surf Sports Manager, Club House Manager, 

	 Bar Manager and Assistant Secretary and Junior Development Chairperson positions shall be filled

	 Changed to (b):
	 In the odd number of years, the Vice President, Treasurer, Club Captain, Surf Sports Manager and Facilities Manager 

	 shall be filled.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 			   Seconded: Deborah Sinclair
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	 7.10. Clause 18 – BOM
	 Change from:
	 The Management of the Club shall be vested in the BOM consisting of:

	

		  President 			   Vice President 1

		  Secretary 			   Vice President 2

		  Treasurer 			   Bar Manager

		  Captain 				   Senior Lifesaving Education Officer

		  Transition Officer 		  Surf Sports Manager

		  Club House Manager 		  Junior Development Chairperson

		  Publicity/Social Officer 		  Assistant Secretary

	 Change to:
	 The Management of the Club shall be vested in the BOM.

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 		  Seconded: Deborah Sinclair

	 7.11. Clause 19 - BOM Administration
	 Change from:
	 (g) 25% of the voting members of the BOM shall constitute a quorum

	 Change to:
	 (g) 50% plus 1 of the voting members of the BOM shall constitute a quorum.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 			   Seconded: Deborah Sinclair

	 7.12 Clause 20 – Standing Committees
	 Change from:
	 Clause 20 – Standing Committees

	
	 Change to:
	 Clause 20 –Panels and Working Parties

	
	 Change from:
	 Standing Committees consist of:

		  Building Committee 		  Coaching and Competition Committee

		  Constitution Committee 		  Disciplinary Committee

		  Environment Committee 		  Executive Committee

		  Finance Committee 		  Junior Development Panel

		  Life Membership Committee 	 Life Saving and Education Committee

		  Patrol Committee 		  Social Committee

		  The structure and role of each committee is outlined in the By-Laws.

	
	 Change to:
	 The BOM may appoint Panels and or Working Parties to assist the BOM and the Club in respect to all aspects of the 

	 management and administration of the Club.

	

	 The structure and role of each Panel and Working Party is outlined in the By-Laws and Working Parties appointed by 

	 BOM for specific purposes.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry 			   Seconded: Richard Olesinski
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	 7.13. Clause 23 – Indemnity
	 Change from:
	 The Club must indemnify on a full indemnity basis:

	

	 Each member of the BOM.

	

	 (b)	 All other Officers of the Club.

	 (c)	 Any heir, executor, administrator or assign of the above for all losses and liabilities incurred by the persons 

		  on behalf of the Club:

		

		  (1) The performance of their duties as either a member of the BOM or Officer of the Club.

		  (2) They enter into any agreement made by the person on behalf of the Club.

	 The extent of the indemnity provided by this clause 0 is limited by clause 1.1(b).

	 The Club will not indemnify a person to which clause 0 applies for losses or liabilities caused by that person’s own 

	 negligence.

	 A person described in clause 0 will not be held liable for the actions of any other person described in clause 0.

	 A BOM member or other Officer of the Club is not liable to repay any money which that Board member or Officer did 

	 not personally receive and misappropriate.

	 Change to:
	 a. Every Officer of the Club shall be indemnified out of the property and assets of the Club against any liability incurred 

	 by him or her in their capacity as an Officer in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which 

	 judgement is given in his or her favour, or in which he or she is acquitted, or in connection with any application in 

	 relation to any such proceedings in which relief is under the Act granted to him or her by a Court of Law.

	 b. The Club shall indemnify each and every Officer of the Club against all damages and costs (including legal costs) 

	 for which any such Officer may be or become liable to any third party in consequence of any act or omission in the 

	 course of performing their roles as an Officer of the Club, or any act or omission whilst acting on behalf of and with 

	 the authority, express or implied of the Club OTHER THAN to the extent such damages or costs were caused or 

	 contributed to by the relevant Officer’s negligent acts or omissions.

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 			   Seconded: Mark Dobson

	 7.14 Clause 25 – Public Officer
	 Change from:
	 The Public Officer of the Club shall be the Club Secretary or such other person who may be nominated by the BOM.

	 Change to:
	 The Public Officer of the Club shall be nominated by the BOM following an AGM.

	 Moved: Richard Olesinski 			   Seconded: Nicole Berry

	 7.15 Clause 28 – Matters Not Elsewhere Provided For
	 Section (b) change from:
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	 In the event of any question arising which is within the powers of the Club, and which is not covered by the written 

	 clauses of this Constitution, the BOM shall legislate by resolution to take appropriate action pending the due alteration 

	 of the Constitution by resolution at any BOM, SGM or AGM of the Club.

	 Change to:
	 In the event of any questions or issues arising which need to be addressed by the BOM of the Club or the Club itself, 

	 and which are not expressly addressed by the written clauses of this Constitution or the By-Laws, then the BOM is 

	 empowered to take such appropriate action in the interim in the best interests of the Club and the members and 

	 pending any approved or required alterations to the Constitution at a SGM or an AGM of the Club.

	 Moved: Deborah Sinclair 		  Seconded: Nicole Berry

8.	 Consideration of Nomination/s for Life Membership/s. 
		  President to address.

9.	 Declaration of Vice President, Treasurer, Club Captain, Surf Sports Manager, Facilities Manager (formerly 
	 Clubhouse Manager) positions vacant.

10. 	 Declaration of Junior Development Chairperson, Marketing and Sponsorship Officer positions being vacant for a 
	 one-year period.
	 No election required for the following:
	 President: 						      Richard Olesinski

	 Secretary: 						      Nicole Berry

	 Senior Lifesaving Education Officer: 			   Noelene Lee

	 Member Development Officer: 				    Aaron Oliver 

	 (formerly Transition Officer)

11.	 Election of Officers of the Club for season 2020/21:
	
	 2 Year Positions (BOM): 
		  Vice President (BOM) 				    Treasurer (BOM)

		  Club Captain (BOM) 				    Surf Sports Manager (BOM)

		  Facilities Manager (BOM)

	 1 Year Positions (BOM): 
		  Junior Development Panel Chairperson (BOM)	 Marketing & Sponsorship Officer (BOM)

	 1 Year Positions – BOM Office Bearers 

		  Vice-Captain 					     Gear Steward

		  First Aid Officer 					    IRB Captain

		  Radio Officer 					     Canteen Manager

		  Apparel Officer 					     Environmental Officer

		  Starfish Program Coordinator 			   Grants Officer

		  Function Manager 				    Senior Registration Officer

		  Policy Officer 					     Club Gymnasium Manager

		  Assistant Policy Officer 				    Awards of Excellence Coordinator

		  Awards Registrar 				    Bar Manager

		  Assistant Secretary 				    Social Media Officer

		  Social Officer

		  Patrons 						     Vice Patrons
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		  Auditor – will be Accru Harris Orchard for 2021/22 season

12.	 Consideration and adoption of subscriptions for and other amounts payable by Members and Officers for season 
	 2021/22.

		  The Board of Management endorses that due to the COVID-19 pandemic, there should be no increase to 	

		  membership fees for 2021/22 season and should remain the same as last season’s (2020/21) membership 

		  fees and is seeking endorsement from members:

	 12.1 Membership Fees:
		  Community $55

		  Seniors $190

		  Family $305

		  Under 18s $115

		  Associate $115

		  Gym $310

	
	 Moved: Cassandra Stoodley 		  Seconded: Nicole Berry

	 12.2 Competition Fees:
	 All competing members to pay the appropriate fee to the Club before entries will be accepted.

	 Moved: Nicole Berry Seconded: 		  Cassandra Stoodley

13.	 Determine the maximum amount that the Board of Management may expend on any one item for season 2021/2022
		
		  1. Maximum amount of spend to be $30,000.

		

		  There is potential to spend approximately $30,000 to complete works at the Club with upcoming renovations 

		  to changerooms, first aid room, canteen and bar in 2021/22 season.

		  2. The Wearing Street redevelopment is scheduled to commence in early 2022 to which the Club will need 

		  to spend approximately $120K for the completion of the works.

	 	 The BOM requests permission to spend approx. $120,000 for the completion of Wearing Street 
		  redevelopment scheduled to commence in Feb 2022.

		  Moved: Cassandra Stoodley 		  Seconded: Nicole Berry

14.	 General Business 
 

Nicole Berry 
Secretary 
4 July 2021
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Senior Office Bearers

Vice-Captain
Gear Steward
IRB Captain
First Aid Officer
Radio Officer
Canteen Manager
Apparel Officer
Environmental Officer
Grants Officer
Function Manager
Policy Officer
Social Media Officer
Website Officer	      Saturday Youth
Starfish Program 	        Coordinator
 Coordinator		       Swim Coach
Gym Manager	        	      Lifesaving Events Coach
Awards of Excellence      Assistant Policy Officer
  Coordinator		       Boat Coach/Captain	         
Awards Registrar	      Ski Coach/Captain	      
Senior Registration	      Board Coach/Captain	       
 Officer		       March Past Coach/
Senior Competition	        Captain
 Officer	                  Beach Coach/Captain
Club Photographers	      R&R Coach		        
Officials Coordinator 	     Masters Coordinator

Management
Structure

Surf Life
Saving

Australia

Surf Life
Saving

South Australia

Board of Management

President		      Senior Lifesaving Education Officer
Vice President 1	     Surf Sports Manager
Vice President 2 	     Secretary		      
Transition Officer	     Treasurer
Captain		      Club House Manager 
Bar Manager		      Publicity/Social Officer
Assistant Secretary	     Junior Development Chairperson

Executive

President

Vice President 1

Vice President 2

Secretary

Treasurer

Club Captain

To deal with

 emergencies

Decisions to be 

 ratified by BOM

Junior Development Panel

Junior Dev. Chairperson

Junior Registrar

Junior Administrator

Junior Coach

Starfish Program

  Coordinator

Junior Minutes/ 

  Documentation 

  Officer

Junior Lifeaving 

   Education Officer

Commitees/Panels

Junior Development

Judiciary/Disciplinary

Life Membership/Hall  	

  of Fame

Finance

Building

Constitution

Life Saving Education

  & Patrol

Coaching & 

  Competition

Environment, Health   

  & Safety

Social Committee

Junior Office Bearers
Junior Registration   
  Officer
Junior Team Manager
Jnr. Competition Officer
Board Coordinator
Pool Swim Coach
Saturday Swim 
  Coordinator/Coach
Beach Sprint 
  Coordinator
Wades Coordinator
March Past Coordinator
March Past Uniforms   
  Coordinator
Age Group Managers
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Board Of Managament
2020-2021

Position Holder

President Richard Olesinski OAM

Vice President 1 Stephen Nahlous/Vacant

Vice President 2 Deborah Sinclair

Secretary Nicole Berry

Treasurer Cassandra Stoodley

Captain Lyndon Mills

Senior Lifesaving Education Officer Noelene Lee

Surf Sports Manager Alex Botha

Club House Manager Mark Dobson

Bar Manager Marsha Smith

Transition Officer Aaron Oliver

Publicity/Social Officer Rebecca Brook

Junior Development Panel Chairperson Danni Hansen

Assistant Secretary Katherine Foster
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Officer Bearers of the Club
2020-2021

Position Holder

Patrons (Mayor/MP’s)
Amanda Rishworth, Chris Picton, Katrine Hildyard, 
Erin Thompson.

Vice Patrons (Mid Coast Surfing Reserve 
Chair/Ward Councillors)

Sue Bennett, Bill Jamieson, Suzanne Tonkin.

President Richard Olesinski OAM

Vice President 1 Stephen Nahlous/Vacant

Vice President 2 Deborah Sinclair

Secretary Nicole Berry

Treasurer Cassandra Stoodley

Club Captain Lyndon Mills

Assistant Secretary Katherine Foster

Senior Lifesaving Education Officer Noelene Lee

Surf Sports Manager Alex Botha

Junior Development Panel Chairperson Danni Hansen

Transition Officer Aaron Oliver

Club House Manager Mark Dobson

Bar Manager Marsha Smith

Publicity/Social Officer Rebecca Brook

Vice-Captain Tom McKenzie

IRB Captain John Charles

Radio Officer Shane Organ/Lyndon Mills

First Aid Officer Leigh Chirgwin

Gear Steward Shane Organ/Lyndon Mills

Environmental Officer Vonnie Olesinski

Grants Officer Maggie Botha

Policy Officer Maggie Botha

Canteen Manager Vacant

Apparel Officer Sally-Ann Botha

Officials Coordinator Shaun James/Sarah Thomas

Awards Registrar Donna Logan

Awards of Excellence Coordinator Laura Odell/Nicole Berry
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Officer Bearers of the Club
Cont...
2020-2021

Position Holder

Senior Registration Officer Maggie Botha/Nicole Berry

Social Media Officer Laura Odell

Website Officer Laura Odell

Gym Manager David Watt

Function Manager Belinda Hammond

Senior Competition Officer Kylie Cederblad

Saturday Youth Coordinator Melissa Thomas/Aaron Oliver

Assistant Policy Officer	  Vacant

Boat Coach/Captain Jason McGaffin

Ski Coach/Captain Alex Botha

Board Coach/Captain Richie Cunningham

March Past Coach/Captain Robert Mayo AM

Beach Coach/Captain Amy Feldman

Swim Coach Jacasta Hammond

Masters Coordinator Maggie Botha

Lifesaving Events Coach Vacant

R&R Coach Vacant

CRO’s (Child Safe Officers) Penny McKenzie/Stephen Proctor

Club Designated Photographers Tracy McAvaney, Chloe James, Deb Sinclair, Bradley 
Vogt, Tania Cunningham, Danni Hansen, Kylie Cederblad, 
Simon Munn and Vanda-Lee Giebel.

Club Chaplain Bandy Edwards (SLSA Chaplain)

Auditor ACCRU Harris Orchard
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Junior Development Panel
2020-2021

Position Holder

Junior Competition Officer Tracy McAvaney

Junior Team Manager Cassandra Stoodley

Board Coordinator Alex Botha

Pool Swim Coordinator/Junior Swim Coach Jacasta Hammond

Swim Assistant Vacant

Saturday Swim Coordinator Mel Thomas

Beach Sprint Coordinator Clayton Jones

Beach Flags Coordinator Clayton Jones

Wades Coach/Coordinator Vacant

March Past Coordinator Anna Fisher

March Past Uniform Coordinator Nicole Howse

Position Holder

Junior Development Chairperson Danni Hansen

Junior Coach Alex Botha

Junior Administrator Debra Oliver

Junior Administrator Assistant Chloe James

Junior Registrar Olivia Harsing

Junior Registration Officer Vacant, but Nicole Berry/Olivia Harsing/Maggie Botha 
covered the role in 2020/21

Junior Minutes/Documentation Officer Anna Fisher

Junior Life Saving Education Officer Brett Fisher

Starfish Program Coordinator Mark Whitmee

Position Age Group Manager/Coordinator Age Group Assistants

Under 6/7 Megan Syvertsen/Kate Liersch Gabrielle Peterson/David Watt

Under 8 Jacasta Hammond Taylah Eastwood

Under 9 Nicholas Mangos Katherine Gore/Chelsea Glover

Under 10 Joe Thomas Sara Burrows/Louis Gratwick/Summer 
Thomas

Under 11 Anna Fisher/James Burrows Austin Smith/Aaron Oliver

Under 12 Daniel Vogt Robyn Gilligan

Under 13 Andrew Stoodley Ruby Thomas

Junior Age Group Managers/Coordinators and Assistants

Junior Office Bearers
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It is with much pleasure I present this report after another COVID-19 impacted, but highly successful 
record- breaking season, where again importantly no lives were lost on our beach. 

In fact, 17 lives were saved by our members, 454 preventative actions, this being persons stopped from 
endangering themselves and 48 first aid cases administered. 

Many thanks to all our patrolling members that continued to ensure our high standard of patrolling and 
keeping South Port Beach safe for all swimmers, surfers and visitors. 

As reported in previous seasons, our patrols continue to be challenged with increased local population 
growth. It’s certainly more than evident that many more community members are already making South 
Port their beach to enjoy with beach visitation numbers greatly increasing.

Our patrol statistics continue to substantiate the need for us to be where we are and for ALL of us, 
managing the challenges to ensure that we remain sustainable into the future.

With many highlights and milestones this year none of this would have been achieved if it was not for our 
numerous volunteers.  

For me, major highlights included:
-	 Achieving record-breaking membership numbers with almost 600 members, which includes 170 	
	 Junior members, also a club record.
-	 Launching the Club’s Sporting Hall of Fame that recognises members’ contribution to surf sports.
-	 Hosting the state’s only Open Surf Carnival and the highly successful State Championships.
-	 Club’s toilets and changerooms scheduled for redevelopment.
-	 Wearing Street gym, emergency services and training area facility nearing final sign off for 
	 construction.
-	 Successful introduction of the Club’s BarFlys, a hardy group of mostly retired members who work 	
	 behind the scenes to keep the Club neat and tidy, etc.
-	 Introduction of the successful Surf Babies and Little Lifesavers program.

Congratulations to our new bronze medallion recipients and our Juniors continuing their surf life saving 
journey and completing their Surf Resuscitation Certificates. The Juniors are our future, and we look 
forward to assisting you in what you want to achieve as a member of South Port, particularly through the 
transition area, well coordinated by Aaron Oliver and his happy helpers.

Thanks also to the Board of Management and to all members who took on Committee positions the past 
season. We desperately need more members to volunteer to help share the workload and I look forward to 
some new faces getting involved as with new members, new ideas naturally evolve.

Congratulations to all of our competitors, Juniors, Seniors and Masters who wore the South Port cap 
proudly and did their best to represent the Club. To all our coaches, thank you for your commitment to 
helping South Port be a well-recognised competitive Club throughout the nation.

Thanks again to Junior Chairperson, Danni Hansen, and her team of assistants together with Age Group 
Managers and Assistants that guided our Juniors throughout another busy season. 

President’s Report
Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM
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Huge thanks to our officials who continue to take on more responsibility to ensure our members are able 
to compete. I encourage any of our members, in particular Junior parents, to put their hands up to help. 

Thank you to all our partners, sponsors and supporters, in particular Kahini Pty Ltd (SLSSA Trust Fund), 
the City of Onkaparinga, the State Government, through SAFECOM, the Federal Government and major 
sponsor, KFC Seaford Rise. A list of Club sponsors is listed within this report. Many thanks for your 
commitment to all our essential rescue and competitive activities.

Thanks again to past member Michael Keelan for his ongoing support through a weekly surf report, a ‘What’s 
happening at South Port’ segment and a safety tip on 5AA each Saturday morning through the summer. 

The Club’s Sunday Sessions continue to be a great opportunity for members and the broader community 
to be able to enjoy great live music, meals and refreshments and the Club generating much needed funds, 
particularly during the ‘off-season’. Thanks to all our volunteers who make these afternoons run so well. 
This activity was put on hold due to the COVID-19 situation, but recent reopening has proven to again be a 
great success and major fundraiser for the Club.

In conclusion, I would suggest, at South Port, we offer more to all by the way of personal development and 
social inclusion. I believe that our culture is the feature that will ensure you achieve the impossible and 
guarantee sustainability at any level. Culture is what our past, present and future all have in common and 
at South Port, we have a very unique culture that is more than worthy preserving.

Thanks again to all of our members and sponsors for your support. As a Club, I believe we are well placed 
to continue to grow and to keep South Port Beach safe for all and for us to enjoy good times at South Port 
SLSC.

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM

President’s Report... CONT
Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM



61st Annual Report
20

President’s Report Photos
Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM
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Wow! What another fantastic record-breaking season it has been for our magnificent and rapidly expanding 
Club!

We continue to be dominated by the COVID-19 pandemic, but if nothing else, it has taught us to be masters 
of resilience and flexibility as we navigate through uncertain times that can change at the flick of a switch. 
It has brought us closer together, despite the physical social distancing requirements and restricted number 
limits and membership numbers can attest to that.

Last season we broke our membership record to have 487 registered members. In 2020/21 we have 
completely obliterated that record and have 597 members fully registered! We welcomed many new 
families this season. Our junior membership also achieved a club record with 170 Nippers registered, 
up from 142 last year. The breakdown of membership numbers are as follows: 

					     2020/21	 2019/20	 2018/19
Juniors (Nippers aged 5-12)		  170		  142		  113
Under 14-15 (Youth)			   22		  25		  15
Under 17’s				    12		  9		  17
Under 19’s				    18		  16		  16
Under 21’s				    12		  8		  11
21 and up				    363		  287		  287
Total					     597		  487		  459

We also continue to have a strong following on our social media platforms. 
Club Website				    117		  114		  95
Team App				    256		  202		  202
Facebook (main group)		  497		  457		  434
Instagram				    894		  N/A		  210

We were also very excited to finally be able to host the Surf Babies and Little Lifesaver program at South 
Port SLSC for the very first time! It was held for 6 weeks on a Saturday morning between Febrary and 
March. This has been a couple of years in the planning, so it was brilliant to finally see it happen. We had 
fantastic numbers across all four age groups which ranged from 0-2 years, 2-3 years, 3-4 years and 4-5 
years of age. We were lucky to have Gabrielle Botha, Sally-Ann Botha, Alex Gettie and Ruby Thomas as our 
instructors. Despite a few hiccups with mother nature on the first and last week of the program, the kids all 
had a ball, although I am not sure what the kids enjoyed more – the beach or hanging together afterwards 
to enjoy a babycino up at the Club. They were all SO cute in their rashies, our future surf life savers. This 
wonderful program would not have been possible without the help of some special members who gave 
up their time super early on Saturday mornings to open the canteen and run the coffee machines. To Issy 
Berry, Tracy and Izzy Kille, Deb Sinclair and Wendy Matthews, a massive thank you! Special thanks to Sally-
Ann Botha for her involvement in the program. 

Our Club would not run without the many dedicated and hard-working volunteers we have who give their 
time to ensure everything runs efficiently. To EVERY office bearer, patrolling member and member who 
took on a role or helped out around the Club, a huge heartfelt thank you for your time and commitment. You 
are a huge part of what makes South Port SLSC so special. Everybody leads busy lives as we juggle work 

Secretary’s Report
Nicole Berry
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Secretary’s Report Cont...
Nicole Berry

and family life, so to donate any spare time volunteering to help the Club is very much appreciated. We 
cannot run without volunteers. 

So much goes on behind the scenes from a communication and administrative perspective right across the 
whole year that most people would have no idea about. Things don’t always run like clockwork, and we 
often have to scramble. I must give a special thanks to a few members who make my job so much easier. 
What they do for our Club goes way above and beyond the roles they hold. Laura Odell, Richard Olesinski, 
Kylie Cederblad, Olivia Harsing, Tracey McAvaney, Deb Oliver, Kat Foster, Maggie Botha and to anyone I 
may have missed – thank you so much for your unwavering support. I could not do what I do without you. 
I must also thank the Board of Management and the Junior Development Panel for the amazing job they 
have done this season. 

The saying many hands make light work rings so true, especially in our environment and with a rapidly 
growing membership. We still need more volunteers. It doesn’t matter how much or how little time you 
can give. Every little bit helps. If you would like to get involved but are not sure how or what you would like 
to do, please contact mail@southportslsc.org.au and we will provide you with the information and support 
you need.

Here’s to a fantastic 2020/21 season! Congratulations to everyone who achieved success in competition 
and who gained new awards. We are getting bigger and better every season and cannot wait to see what 
2021/22 brings! 

Much love! 😊 
Nicole Berry
Secretary
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Treasurer’s Report
Cassandra Stoodley

It has been a good year financially for the Club all things considered. Audited financials are based on 1 May 
2020 to 30 April 2021.

Cash and cash equivalents increased FY20 $228,062 to FY21 289,830. I expect a large portion of these 
funds to be utilised next financial year towards the Wearing Street and Club building projects.

This season, with the help of Anna Fisher, we changed to Xero accounting software and online BAS 
lodgements. The Chart of Accounts has been tweaked as well as the Auditor changing the allocation of 
accounts into the financials. I expect next financial year all the accounts will ‘line up’ nicely.

In particular, a few highlights:
1.	 Sales: more detailed analysis of income is now provided using Xero, which demonstrates the 
	 importance of Bar Revenue.  
	 a.	 Bar: whilst sales were down once again mainly due to Covid-19 restrictions ($79,452), the 
		  bar still made a healthy profit of $40,428. Thank you to Marsha Smith, the Bar Flies and all
		  the volunteers for making this possible.
	 b.	 Apparel: Sally Botha has once again done an amazing job of decking out our members in 
		  South Port gear to the tune of $18,933 in sales. Whilst a small loss was made this year 
		  ($1,746), this can be solely attributed to the adjustment of closing stock now being based 
		  on cost value rather than sale value. Had we not adjusted this figure there would have been 
		  a clear profit. Great job Sally!
	 c.	 Canteen: another great year for the canteen with sales of $9,753 and a profit of $5,572. Well 
		  done Donna Logan and Rose Orr!
	 d.	 Carnivals: The Club hosted a senior carnival as well as Senior State Championships days 2 &
 		  3 Profit from these events were approximately $13,500. Please note that the carnival/bar/
		  canteen/carnival BBQ figures may be a little skewed as some expenses/profits/stock was 
		  shared.
2.	 Revaluation of Assets [current year balance sheet adjustment]: between August and December 
	 2019 a full audit of Assets was undertaken, thanks to all those who assisted in working through 
	 gear, boat and gym sheds. As a result, an update to our insurable values and market value of all 
	 assets was achieved. In particular:
	 a.	 Wearing Street – write down from $82,671 to $20,000 – noting that with the approval of the 
		  Wearing Street development this will incur a further write down in next financial year.
	 b.	 Property, Plant and Equipment – write up from $314,073 to $464,262.97 – to align SurfGuard/
		  insurable value and to provide a full record of assets it was agreed that a Revaluation of 
		  Assets, with no tax impact, was appropriate. Xero is set-up to undertake monthly 
		  depreciation and all future assets will be able to be tracked.
3.	 Fundraising: income for FY21 $40,629 less COGS $20,473 – previous years separated income and 
	 expenses. The net position is similar. Well done to all involved.
4.	 Grants: as expected, we did not receive as many Grants but still fared well.
5.	 Sponsorship and donations: were down this season, however it has been challenging year for many 
	 clubs with less opportunity to hold events and functions. Thanks Rebecca Brook and those who 
	 were able to support. 
	 a.	 Large sponsors, donations, grants:
		  •	 City of Onkaparinga Council Grant $13,000
		  •	 Festival Foods Pty Ltd (KFC) $10,000
		  •	 Boaties Supporters Club (ASF Grant) $6,100
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Treasurer’s Report Cont...
Cassandra Stoodley

		  •	 SAFECOM Grant $5,500
		  •	 Beach Safety Equipment Fund Grant $5,500
		  •	 Kanini $5,500
6.	 Sundry Revenue: adjustment to Trade Debtors as at 30 June 2020 to align with known monies owed.
7.	 Operating Expenses: with the change to Chart of Accounts there is a significant amount of 
	 realignment:
	 a.	 Competition: includes Tour Team Expenses, Training and State Team Subsidies and 
		  Travelling Expenses, and Carnival Entry Fees (including Juniors)
		  FY21 $14,759	 FY20 $19,512
	 b.	 Equipment: includes Board & Ski Maintenance, Surf Boat Maintenance
		  FY21 $5,289	 FY20 $6,698
	 c.	 Finance Expenses: increase in merchant fees is a direct result of a 30% increase in the use 
		  of card transactions at the Club.  An average of 2% merchant fee this would be $600.
		  FY21 $2,320	 FY20 $1,612
		  Note: Merchant Fees were recorded under General Administration in FY20 $1,452
	 d.	 General Administration: includes General Administration, Audit Fees, Trophies
		  FY21 $22,364	 FY20 $21,326
		  Note: $11,564 in FY21 carried forward adjustment for GST and bank reconciliations
	 e.	 Insurance: previously included under subsections including premises ($3,451) vehicle, 
		  registration & insurance ($1,894) and lifesaving ($2,576)
		  FY21 $8,017	 FY20 $7,921
	 f.	 Junior Division: as part of the review, Junior Activities have been separated into Fundraising 
		  (where they made a $6,000 profit), Carnival Entry costs moved to Competition, Clothing is 
		  now in Apparel.
	 g.	 Life Saving: includes life saving, IRB and patrol less insurance
		  FY21 $13,254	 FY20 $20,745
	 h.	 Premises and Facilities: in addition to the reallocation of insurance, a thank you the City of 
		  Onkaparinga for providing a discount on our premises costs.
		  FY21 $26,094	 FY20 $32,312	
8.	 Profit: $122,404 less revaluation of asset $102,843 = $19,561
	 FY20 $116,000 comparison:
	 •	 Gross profit for Trading down $21,800
	 •	 Grant Revenue down $36,000
	 •	 Sponsorship and Donations down $25,000
	 •	 Carried Forward adjustments $11,500
	 •	 Net Variation down $95,700 
9.	 Non-Current Assets: we continue to turn over our equipment with several nugget, nipper, mal and 	
	 rescue boards purchased this season. We have also paid a deposit for a new IRB to be delivered 	
	 next season. The largest single adjustment to these accounts was the decision to revalue assets as 
	 mentioned previously.

Thank you to all for a great year of saving lives and raising funds.

I am pleased to report South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is solvent.

Cassandra Stoodley
Treasurer
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Captain’s Report
Lyndon Mills

I do need to say it again, our beach, South Port, is the best in the state.

We all know the Club would not be the success it is without the contribution of our volunteers and family’s. 
We all appreciate your generous donation of commitment and effort to the Club.

This was another successful season due to the commitment of our volunteer lifesavers.

The Club again this year has made a concerted effort to upgrade all of our equipment not only for patrol but 
for competition as well. There is still more to come!

Thankfully no lives lost, however we still need to be vigilant. 

This season we achieved our core objective to ensure zero preventable drownings in our waters. We did 
this by performing 17 rescues, responding to 48 first aid incidents and undertaking 454 preventative 
actions. This is a considerable undertaking for our Club and meant that beach goers were able to enjoy our 
beach and return home safely to their families at the end of the day. Each year the river and river mouth are 
becoming more popular and for the coming season we will need to adjust the way we patrol by increasing 
surveillance to these areas.

Each season we see new SRC and Bronze Medallion holders begin patrolling. It is also pleasing to see the 
commitment and diversity that they bring not only to patrol but the Club in general. 

I would like to thank the patrol captains for continuing to lead their teams in challenging circumstances in 
the face of COVID-19. Thanks also to those who committed to additional patrols. This season again 
presented some unique challenges.

Again, State Centre came to us to hold Senior State titles. State Centre continually say we do it the best and 
that competitors prefer South Port. We accepted the challenge, with the Club coming together to hold the 
Senior States Championships, and what a success it was. Not only did we have some great results across 
all ages and areas of competition we also made a reasonable profit. Without you, none of this is possible.
It was pleasing to see Juniors numbers increasing again this year. This is largely due to the great Junior 
Committee Panel and the family environment that South Port offers.

Junior States saw some magnificent results with personal bests achieved by all. Along with a bag of 
medals for the Club.

Juniors are our future and without them no club can survive.

I would also like to acknowledge the commitment of my fellow committee members who have worked 
tirelessly this season to lay the foundations for the future.

Remember swim between the flags, if we can’t see you, we can’t save you!

Lyndon Mills
Club Captain
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Patrol Statistics

SOUTH PORT SLSC Awards 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

TOTAL AWARDS OBTAINED 187 429 492 358

10 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 4

10 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 3 25

15 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 3

15 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 4

20 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 1 2

20 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 2

20 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 3

25 Year Assessing Service Certificate 0 0 1 0

25 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 35

25 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 2

30 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 35

30 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 4

40 Year Long Service Award 0 0 0 17

40 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 1

45 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 0 1

5 Year Age Manager Service Certificate 0 0 0 6

5 Year Coaching Service Certificate 0 0 0 9

5 Year National Patrol Service Award 0 0 9 55

50 Year Long Service Award 2 0 0 8

Patrol Statistics & Awards

Type 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Major Rescue 17 18 16 24

Preventative Actions 454 1311 796 713

First Aid 48 131 107 78

Patrols 57 64 64 59

Hours 4339.57 3623.88 3430.09 3215.47

People 138 128 132 110

Average Patrol Hours 33.45 27.66 25.98 29.23
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Patrol Statistics & Awards

SOUTH PORT SLSC Awards 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

60 Year Long Service Award 3 0 0 2

Address adult language literacy and 
numeracy skills

0 1 0 0

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques 
[AID]

5 1 3 4

Age Manager (Online Theory) 0 4 0 0

Apply surf awareness and self-rescue 
skills

18 7 17 6

Assess competence 0 0 0 1

Austswim Teacher Accreditation 0 0 0 1

Bronze Medallion 6 6 14 15

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic 
Rescue)

9 7 17 6

Child and Youth Risk Management 
Strategies

2 0 0 0

Communicate in the workplace 9 7 17 6

Communicate to team effectiveness 0 0 3 0

Contribute to assessment 0 0 0 0

Crew small powercraft in a rescue 
operation

1 0 0 4

Endorsed Delegate - Bronze Medallion 1 3 0 0

Endorsed Delegate - IRB Crew 3 0 0 0

First Aid [AID] 1 4 1 3

Follow defined occupational health and 
safety policies and procedures

9 7 17 6

Inclusive Beaches Online 4 4 0 0

Introduction to Search and Rescue 0 0 0 0

IRB Crew Certificate 2 0 0 4

JRB Driver Certificate 1 0 0 0

Junior Activities Age Manager - Online 
Theory

0 0 2 1

Junior Activities Age Manager Course 0 0 0 1

Junior Activities Competition Skills 
Evaluation Under 10

0 17 3 0
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SOUTH PORT SLSC Awards 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Junior Activities Competition Skills 
Evaluation Under 11

0 13 10 0

Junior Activities Competition Skills 
Evaluation Under 12

0 14 7 0

Junior Activities Competition Skills 
Evaluation Under 13

0 7 10 0

Junior Activities Competition Skills 
Evaluation Under 14

0 8 0 0

Junior Activities Competition Skills 
Evaluation Under 9

0 17 3 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 10

0 18 8 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 11

0 13 11 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 12

0 14 7 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 13

0 6 11 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 14

0 8 0 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 7 - Restricted

0 1 0 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 8

0 23 13 0

Junior Activities Preliminary Evaluation 
Under 9

0 18 5 0

Maintain safety at an incident scene 1 0 1 0

Make a presentation 0 0 0 1

Operate communications systems and 
equipment

18 7 17 6

Participate in an aquatic rescue 
operation

18 7 17 6

Participate in assessment validation 0 0 0 1

PBTR - Child Protection - Harassment 
and Discrimination

0 0 0 2

Plan assessment activities and processes 0 0 0 1

Provide advanced resuscitation 4 1 0 4

Provide basic emergency life support 9 13 17 6

Provide basic life support 0 0 1 2

Patrol Statistics & Awards
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SOUTH PORT SLSC Awards 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation 
[CPR]

18 28 29 22

Provide first aid 0 5 0 2

Provide pain management 0 0 0 0

Provide work skill instruction 0 0 0 1

Radio Operator Certificate 1 0 0 0

Responding to Abuse and Neglect - 
Education and Care

0 0 1 0

Resuscitation [AID] 3 6 8 5

Safeguarding Children and Young People 
Awareness

1 2 29 0

Safer Surf Clubs Online Part 1 0 1 4 0

Safer Surf Clubs Online Part 2 0 0 3 0

Safer Surf Clubs Online Part 3 0 0 2 0

Safer Surf Clubs Online Part 4 0 0 2 0

Search as a member of an aquatic search 
team

1 0 1 0

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue 1 0 1 0

Silver Medallion Beach Management 0 0 3 0

SS - ASADA level 1 Anti doping 0 1 0 0

SS - ASC Community Coaching General 
Principles

0 2 0 3

SS - ASC Officiating General Principles 5 0 1 0

SS - Core Official 1 0 1 0

SS - Core Official Online Theory Modules 0 3 1 0

SS - Development Coach Board 0 0 2 0

SS - Development Coach IRB (Online 
Modules)

0 1 0 0

SS - Development Coach Lifesaving 0 0 0 1

SS - Development Coach Online Theory 
Modules

0 1 0 1

SS - Development Coach Ski 0 0 1 0

SS - Development Coach Surf Boat 0 0 0 2

SS - Development Coach Surf Boat 
(Online Modules)

0 1 0 0

Patrol Statistics & Awards
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SOUTH PORT SLSC Awards 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

SS - Development Coach Swim 0 0 1 0

SS - Development Coach Swim (Online 
Modules)

0 0 1 0

SS - Foundation Coach Online Theory 
Modules

0 1 0 0

SS - S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 0 0 0 0

SS - S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 0 1 1 0

SS - Scrutineer (Online Modules) 0 1 0 0

SS - Technical Official 3 0 0 0

State Life Member 0 0 0 2

Surf Aware One 0 26 11 0

Surf Aware Two 0 19 15 0

Surf Official Level 1 0 0 0 0

Surf Play One 0 0 17 0

Surf Play Two 0 1 18 0

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 9 11 21 8

Surf Safe One 0 16 7 0

Surf Safe Two 0 12 10 0

Surf Smart One 0 12 7 0

Surf Smart Two 0 7 9 0

UAV Operator (non RePL) 0 1 0 0

Undertake beach safety management 
activities

0 0 3 0

Work autonomously 0 0 3 0

Work effectively in a public safety 
organisation

9 7 17 6

Work in a team 9 7 17 6

Patrol Statistics & Awards
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SOUTH PORT SLSC CLUB AWARDS 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Athlete of the Year - Youth (Female) Zalika Cederblad Zalika Cederblad Sadie Proctor

Athlete of the Year - Youth (Male) Damon James Axel Cunningham Axel Cunningham

Athlete of the Year - Open (Female) Sadie Proctor Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham

Athlete of the Year - Open (Male) Alex Botha Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad

Athlete of the Year - Masters (Female) Kathryn Vogt Not awarded Kathryn Vogt

Athlete of the Year - Masters (Male) Alex Botha Alex Botha Alex Botha

Annual Long Swim - Fastest (Overall) Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad

Annual Long Swim - Fastest Time 
(Female)

Kenya Thomas Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham

Annual Long Swim - Fastest Time 
(Male)

Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad

Annual Long Swim - Half (Female) Tameka Davidson Summer Thomas Daisy Proctor

Annual Long Swim - Half (Male) Tom Ainsworth Bailey James Leo Oliver

Annual Long Swim - Oldest Competitor Robert Scammell Robert Scammell Robert Scammell

Annual Long Swim - Youngest 
Competitor

Poppy Burrows Kade Stoodley Diesel Stevens

Beach Champion Zalika Cederblad Sadie Proctor Sadie Proctor

Best First Year Patrol Member Isabel Berry Aaron Oliver Austin Smith

Board Paddler Champion Alex Botha Zalika Cederblad Piper Cunningham

Captains Trophy Aaron Oliver Shaun James Alex Botha

Champion Patrol Patrol 1 - Ian Boys 
(Captain), Penny 
McKenzie (Vice 
Captain), Lyndon 
Mills, Tony 
McKenzie, Gina Mills,  
Jake McKenzie, Tom 
McKenzie, Mark 
Dobson, Aaron 
Oliver, Stacey 
Rylander, Trevor 
Kline, Talon Copley, 
Leo Oliver and 
Damon James. 

Patrol 7 - 
Stephanie Horne 
(Capt), 	Sara Lane 
(VC), Steve Clohesy, 
Shane Organ, Julia 
Llewellyn, Rachel 
Nitschke, Kate 
Liersch, Alexander 
Greaves, Melissa 
Thomas, Joseph 
Thomas, Katherine 
Gore, Bobbie-Jean 
Stevens, Catherine 
Clohesy. 

Patrol 2 - Brett 
Fisher (Capt), Craig 
Smith (VC), Nathan 
Elgar, Belinda 
Hammond, Anna 
Fisher, Jacasta 
Hammond, 
Austin Smith, 
Amber Smith, 
Megan Sinclair, 
Aidan Flynn, 
Mikayla Flynn, 
Megan Syvertsen, 
Keely McCrackan, 
Emily Bennet.

Senior Awards of Excellence
Club Awards
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SOUTH PORT SLSC CLUB AWARDS 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Club Champion - Under 14 (Female) Daisy Proctor Zalika Cederblad Sadie Proctor

Club Champion - Under 14 (Male) Leo Oliver Damon James Axel Cunningham

Club Champion - Under 15 (Female) Zalika Cederblad Sadie Proctor Not contended

Club Champion - Under 15 (Male) Damon James Axel Cunningham Not contended

Club Champion - Under 17 (Female) Sadie Proctor Not contended Ruby Thomas

Club Champion - Under 17 (Male) Axel Cunningham Not contended Xabian Cederblad

Club Champion - Under 19 (Female) Not Contended Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham

Club Champion - Under 19 (Male) Alex Gettie Xabian Cederblad Joshua Zeitz

Club Champion - Open (Female) Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham

Club Champion - Open (Male) Alex Botha Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad

Club Champion - Masters (Female) Kathryn Vogt Kathryn Vogt Kathryn Vogt

Club Champion - Masters (Male) Alex Botha Alex Botha Alex Botha

Coach/Captain/Coordinator of the Year Alex Botha Alex Botha Alex Botha

Most Outstanding Team South Port Swell 
Open and Masters 
140 Womens Boat 
Crew - Kate Burnett, 
Catherine Clohesy, 
Megan Syvertsen, 
Rachel Trowbridge, 
Bradley Vogt (Sweep)

U19 Female Boat 
Crew Stormies - 
Jade Benn, 
Catherine Taylor, 
Ruby Thomas, Meg-
an Sinclair, Jason 
McGaffin (sweep).

Open March Past 
-  Katherine Lines, 
Anita Emswiler, 
Sarah Thomas, 
Anna Fisher, John 
Hall, Jennifer 
Whitmee, Nicole 
Berry, Greg Higgs, 
Tracey Jaggard, 
Sharryn Campbell, 
Gina Mills, Penny 
McKenzie, Tanya 
Benn, Robert Mayo 
AM (Coach).

Most Outstanding Performance by a 
Boat Crew

South Port Swell 
Masters 140 
Womens Boat Crew 
-  Kate Burnett, 
Catherine Clohesy, 
Megan Syvertsen, 
Rachel Trowbridge, 
Bradley Vogt (Sweep)

U19 Female Boat 
Crew Stormies - 
Jade Benn, 
Catherine Taylor, 
Ruby Thomas, 
Megan Sinclair, 
Jason McGaffin 
(sweep).

260 Male Boat 
Crew Phantoms 
- David Watt, 
Chris Foord, Norm 
Churchman, 
Richard Olesinski 
OAM, Adam 
Parkinson (Sweep).

Most Dedicated Competitor Damon James Zalika Cederblad Not awarded

Senior Awards of Excellence
Club Awards
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Senior Awards of Excellence
Club Awards

SOUTH PORT SLSC CLUB AWARDS 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Most Consistent Boat Crew Not Awarded - Award 
to be retired.

Not Awarded - 
Award to be retired.

U19 Female – 
Scallywags - 
Megan Sinclair, 
Amber Smith, 
Mikayla Flynn, 
Jade Benn, Jason 
McGaffin (Sweep).

Most Dedicated Patrol Member Aaron Oliver Stacey Rylander Nathan Elgar &
Anthony McKenzie 

Most Improved Boat Crew Master 200 Men’s 
Boat Crew 
Expendables - 
Michael Goldfinch, 
Stephen Kille, 
Malcolm Rudd, 
Damian Taylor, 
Bradley Vogt 
(sweep).

U19 Female Boat 
Crew Stormies - 
Jade Benn, 
Catherine Taylor, 
Ruby Thomas, 
Megan Sinclair, 
Jason McGaffin 
(sweep).

U23 Female – 
Scorchers - Emily 
Bennet, Sara 
Vernon, Emily 
Goldy, Amber 
Smith, Jason 
McGaffin (Sweep).

Most Outstanding Member Danni Hansen Nicole Berry Alex Botha

Official of the Year Donna Logan Shaun James Kyla Glover

Rescue of the Year Leo Oliver, Damon 
James and Mali 
Gilligan.

Patrol 5 - Sunday 
02/02/2020
Keith Mills (PC),
Laura Odell (VC),
Gordon Benn, Ben 
Kille, Tanya Benn
Reece Benn, 
Shane Organ,
Steve Kille, Isobel 
Kille.

Patrol 9 - Keith 
Mills (Capt), Greg 
Higgs, Izaac Logan, 
Alex Botha, Ian 
Boys, Emily Goldy, 
Lyndon Mills, 
Rachel Nitschke, 
Amber Smith, Craig 
Smith, Damian 
Taylor, Mark 
Whitmee, Mark 
Dobson, Bobbie-
Jean Stevens, 
Ruby Thomas & 
Kenya Thomas.

Services to Lifesaving Lyndon Mills Aaron Oliver Izaac Logan

Ski Paddler Champion Alex Botha Xabian Cederblad Alex Botha

Swim Champion Kenya Thomas Kenya Thomas Xabian Cederblad
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SOUTH PORT SLSC CLUB AWARDS 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Weekly Swim Champion - Junior (U9-
U13) – Female

Bella McAvaney Daisy Proctor Zalika Cederblad

Weekly Swim Champion - Junior (U9-
U13) – Male

Kade Stoodley Leo Oliver Leo Oliver

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 14
(Female)

Summer Thomas Tillie Zeitz Kenya Thomas

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 14 
(Male)

Leo Oliver Damon James Axel Cunningham

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 15 
(Female)

Zalika Cederblad Sadie Proctor Not contended 

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 15 
(Male)

Damon James Axel Cunningham Not contended

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 17 
(Female)

Kenya Thomas Not contended Ruby Thomas

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 17 
(Male)

Not contended Not contended Xabian Cederblad

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 19 
(Female)

Not contended Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham

Weekly Swim Champion - Under 19 
(Male)

Alexander Gettie Xabian Cederblad Joshua Zeitz

Weekly Swim Champion - Open 
(Female)

Not contended Piper Cunningham Piper Cunningham 

Weekly Swim Champion - Open (Male) Not contended Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad

Weekly Swim Champion - Over 30 
Masters

Alex Botha &
Gabrielle Peterson

Alex Botha Alex Botha

Weekly Swim Champion - Over 40 
Masters

Aaron Oliver Greg Higgs Leigh Chirgwin

Weekly Swim Champion - Over 50 
Masters

Leigh Chirgwin Leigh Chirgwin Not Contended

Weekly Swim Champion - Over 60
Masters

Robert Scammell Robert Scammell Robert Scammell

Weekly Swim Champion - Masters 
(Female)

Gabrielle Peterson Not Contended Not Contended

Senior Awards of Excellence
Club Awards
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SOUTH PORT SLSC CLUB AWARDS 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Weekly Swim Champion - Masters 
(Male)

Alex Botha Alex Botha Alex Botha

Weekly Swim Champion - Overall 
(Female)

Kenya Thomas Sadie Proctor Piper Cunningham

Weekly Swim Champion - Overall 
(Male)

Alex Botha Alex Botha Xabian Cederblad

Youth Development – Competition 
(Female)

Zalika Cederblad Zalika Cederblad Piper Cunningham

Youth Development – Competition 
(Male)

Damon James Xabian Cederblad Xabian Cederblad

Youth Development – General (Female) Summer Thomas Not awarded Not awarded

Youth Development – General (Male) Alexander Gettie Ryan Christie Not awarded

50+ Club Patrol Hours Aaron Oliver 166.5
Alex Botha 136.5
Lyndon Mills 127.5 
Noelene Lee 81
Gabrielle Peterson 79
Paul Howse 72.25
Gordon Benn 72
John Charles 70
Stephen Proctor 64.25
Scott Lines 62.5
Sally-Ann Botha	58.5
Steven Clohesy	58
Ryan Christie 57.5
Ian Boys 53.5
Alexander Gettie 52.5
Brett Fisher 52.25
Leo Oliver 51.5
Leigh Chirgwin 51
Keith Mills 51
Tony McKenzie 50.5

Aaron Oliver 116.17 
Lyndon Mills 111.5
Alex Botha 108
Paul Howse 78
Shane Organ 75.58
Stacey Rylander 57
Liam McAvaney 55
Amy Feldman 54.28
Stephen Proctor 50

Alex Botha 89.5
Ian Boys 54
Izaac Logan 50.5
Lyndon Mills 151.75
Shane Organ 65.75
Austin Smith 56.75
Craig Smith 61
Paul Zeitz 75

Senior Awards of Excellence
Club Awards
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A very big congratulations to everyone who braved the ‘new normal’ to be part of Surf Sports and 
lifesaving in general during the 20/21 season. We faced a brand new set of challenges this season, that 
meant the conditions (not just the surf) were always changing. As a Club I feel South Port handled these 
ever-changing conditions, restrictions, lockdowns and COVID related issues as well as anyone and gave 
our members the best opportunities we could.

I would like to start with some important thankyou’s to the people that help keep Surf Sports going at 
South Port, assist our athletes in being the best they can and help everyone compete and enjoy Surf Life 
Saving.

In the Board and Ski area we had Richie Cunningham, Dale Thomson and myself offering their time and 
expertise to help our young group grow and improve. This has been a challenge due to the restrictions 
placed on everyone during this global pandemic. Through this time these coaches have managed to pull 
our athletes together and come away with a successful season. 

In the boat area our coaches/sweeps included Jason McGaffin, Brad Vogt, Keith Mills and Ben West. 
Without these guys there would not be any boat crews on the water, so thank you for all your time and 
hard work.

On the beach we had our March Past teams, Opens coached by Bob Mayo and U/23 by Vonnie 
Olesinski, both these coaches giving up their time to help our teams hone in on their skills and be 
victorious at States. Also, on the beach we had the addition of Clayton Jones helping out with the sprints 
and flags, mostly on the Nipper side of things but we look forward to using his experience and vast array 
of knowledge again next season and growing our quality beach athlete group.

We also had a large number of volunteers behind the scenes and on race days, who put in huge amounts 
of time and effort to help our athletes to be able to compete and do the best they can. These include our 
Competition Officer, Kylie Cederblad doing all the entries for all the carnivals and events throughout the 
season. Without her work we would not be entered for anything therefore would be unable to compete. 
Along with Kylie thanks to Shaun James for taking on the race day Team Managers roles in the female 
and male areas respectively. These two have worked well together this season to ensure all the board 
and ski athletes on the beach are well informed and ready for each and every event they wish to compete 
in.

Another crucial part of being able to compete in our volunteer organisation is filling our official’s quotas 
for carnivals. These people put their hands up to do these jobs and help out on a regular basis and their 
efforts do not go unnoticed. A big thanks to Paul Zeitz, Murray Cederblad, Sarah Thomas, Donna Logan, 
Rachel Costello, Deb Oliver, Shaun James as well as all the parents who have helped out as officials at 
the Nippers carnivals.

At the start of each season there are some U14’s who haven’t completed their SRC before the first 
carnivals, so they need some extra watercover to be provided. Thank you to Steve Proctor and Brett 
Fisher for covering this for South Port.

One of the fantastic things to go with all of this is the wonderful photos to help us remember all those 

Surf Sports Manager 
Alex Botha
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great days on the beach. We are lucky to have had a few photographers in the Club who are able to take 
lots of photos for us. These include Chloe James, Tracy McAvaney, Tania Cunningham, Danni Hansen, 
Deb Sinclair, Brad Vogt, Simon Munn and Vanda- Lee Giebel. Without these people we wouldn’t have all 
those amazing photos after carnivals to look back on and reminisce.

On Saturdays this season we have some extra trainings run with the intention of extra practice as well 
as introducing new events for our younger seniors to prepare them for the years to come. These 
sessions have been run by a number of parents offering their time to give the younger kids some extra 
opportunities to practice events they might not get to practice/train regularly. Thanks Mel and Joe 
Thomas for your effort with these sessions, as well as Aaron Oliver for his work to help with these 
sessions and his role as Transition Officer, looking after our ‘Squids’.

The season began back in October with the Kozii Enduro, a new event to help kick off the season and 
challenge everyone’s fitness and stamina. We had 4 people competing last season, they were, Leigh 
Chirgwin, Amy Feldman, James Burrows and Zalika Cederblad. We had a number of great results 
including Zalika 2nd in the U15 Enduro Gold (combination of the board and swim events), James 3rd 
in the 30-44yr 3km swim and Leigh 3rd in the 45-59 3km swim, a fantastic way to start the season.

Next was the board riding events held at Middleton. South Port only had a small crew but came away with 
two silvers, Daisy Proctor U15 short board and Mark Dobson in 55 years+ NGS Long Board. Great work 
guys.

As the season progressed, we welcomed some new faces into the senior ranks at South Port. This 
included a transfer, Denia Brenchley-Sheldon, from Moana. Who originally came to train with the South 
Port board and ski team and had such a good time and made good friends that she transferred over to 
become part of South Port for real. We also had all the progressing Nippers who had graduated into 
seniors. In recent years our retention rate of Nippers through to seniors has been really good and this 
season was another success on that front, having managed to keep all the U13’s from last season. These 
include Daisy Proctor, Leo Oliver, Mali Gilligan, Pippi Costello and Summer Thomas, as well as Felicity 
Lee-Coates and Isabel Berry who may not compete but have done their SRC and are still around the Club 
patrolling and helping out. We also welcomed Swai Abbracciavento in from Southern Performance 
Swimming Club, where she knew a number of other South Port youth.

Surf Life Saving SA again ran a Youth High Performance Development program this season. With COVID 
restrictions, the session and opportunities were limited, but South Port had a large number of youth 
selected for this squad. They included Angus Logan, Will McAvaney, Leo Oliver, Damon James, Axel 
Cunningham, Daisy Proctor, Zalika Cederblad, Sadie Proctor, and Kenya Thomas. These athletes attended 
sessions learning about nutrition, motivation, importance of stretching and warming up as well as beach 
and water-based skill sessions. Finally, they also had a couple of zoom presentations from coaches and 
athletes such as Gavin Hill, Cory Hill, Ali Day and Harriet Brown.

As the season progressed, it was clear that the COVID pandemic was going to put a spanner in the works 
for a lot of larger scale events, gatherings and competitions. This led to the cancellation of the traditional 
state team competition for board, swim and ski disciplines. The ASRL open went ahead and in the boats 
area we had two crews make the state team, South Port Swell made the Open Women’s state team, with 

Surf Sports Manager... Cont
Alex Botha
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Surf Sports Manager... cont 
Alex Botha

Megan Syvertsen, Catherine Clohesy, Kate Burnett, Rachel Trowbridge and Bradley Vogt (sweep), and 
South Port Stormies made U19 Women’s state team, with Jade Benn, Catherine Taylor, Ruby Thomas, 
Jessie Reynold Chapa and Jason McGaffin (sweep). Both crews competed well and were happy with their 
results, especially the boat relay where they placed 2nd. They then competed in the normal competition 
over at Mollymook with the Opens missing out on the points system, but the U19 Stormies rowed 
amazingly to bring home a silver medal.

This season South Port hosted one full carnival and State Titles. The work that goes on behind the 
scenes for these things to happen is immense and I would like to take this opportunity to thank everyone 
involved in making it possible for us to race at our home beach of South Port. All the competitors really 
appreciate such opportunities and the volunteers that help to make it happen. Thank you!

For a lot of competitors, the end of the season was the various State Titles. In terms of Senior/Open 
State Titles, it was great to have states at home and have a wave to mix things up. The Master’s States 
was at Christies Beach and we had one of our biggest groups in recent years. The Masters competitors 
all did an amazing job coming away with a swag of medals, lots of fourths and smiles all round. At the 
Senior State Titles South Port had all areas well represented, coming away with medals in each area. 
Congratulations to all the medal winners and special mention to the 7 competitors in the board, ski, and 
swim who won a medal for the first time. A number of the athletes have come through Nippers and 
worked very hard to achieve these goals.

South Port had an amazing year in terms of results at State Titles, achieving top 10 finishes in the big 
three State Titles points scores.
Seniors: 8th
Nippers: 6th
Masters: 5th 

For Aussies this year South Port had a sizeable number of competitors. We had 32 competitors wearing 
the South Port cap in QLD and also had three other South Port members who raced with other clubs to 
make up teams. These competitors made up 4 boat crews, a march past team and in the board, swim and 
ski area we had 2x U15’s, 1x U17, 1x Open and 1x Master giving it their all against the best in Australia. 
Well done to all. Special mention has to go to the Master’s 140 Women’s boat crew, who won gold in 
their masters age group, Congratulations ladies and Brad on a fantastic effort and achievement.

To cap it off I’d like to again say thank you. To all the athletes who dedicate and commit themselves to 
training, to do their best competing for South Port. To all the parents, who help with all the behind the 
scenes organising, volunteering and help. To all the Club members lending a hand at carnivals and around 
the place. To the BOM for their continued support of all our athletes and teams. South Port is a special 
place and a special Club. We have proven this year that we can come together to overcome even the 
greatest obstacles and with that teamwork, support and spirit we are in a fantastic position moving 
forward to next season and beyond.

GO SOUTH PORT!
Alex Botha
Surf Sports Manager/Junior Coach/Ski Coach
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Surf Sports
Photos
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Senior Carnivals
Photos
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Surf Boat Report
Jason McGaffin

It is with great pleasure I write this report this year. I think it might be the first time in South Port’s history 
every crew won a medal at Senior States and Masters State titles!

Highlights of the season has to be the 140 Female Masters crew “Swell” winning Gold at the Australian 
Masters Titles, a first for the Club and U19 Female boat crew “Stormies” winning a silver medal at the 
ASRL Open for the second year in a row.

We were also lucky enough to purchase a new set of oars this year to add to the other set purchased 3 
years ago; this would not be possible without the fundraising achieved again with the support of KFC and 
the Boaties Supporters Club.

To all that supported me this year Chris Foord, John Devitt, Brad Vogt and Keith Mills, without your help in 
maintaining the boats, trailers and everything that makes the boat section what it is, thank you.

The Sweeps 
Ben West, Keith Mills and Bradley Vogt without you none of the above and below would be possible.

The Towers
Steve Clohesy, John (Schmidt) Smith, John (Devo) Devitt and Craig (Clagus) Smith who again towed our 
boat around the country, a huge thank you. 

The Sponsors 
KFC – $10k again this year, your support over the past 3 years has been amazing.

The Boaties Supporters Club which also fundraised over $6000.

The above fundraising helps assist in the purchasing of the new set of oars, interstate travel support, 
maintenance and repairs of all equipment.

THE RESULTS 

Masters States 
140s – Brad Vogt, Catherine Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Megan Syvertsen, Kate Burnett: 1st Gold Medal
140s – Ben West, Stephanie Horne, Sara Lane, Kate Liersch, Kathryn Vogt: 2nd Silver Medal.
200s – Brad Vogt, Malcolm (Rambo) Rudd, Damian (Ginge) Taylor, Stephen (Killer) Kille, Michael (Budge) 
Goldfinch: 2nd Silver Medal.
240s – Keith Mills, David (Wal) Watt, Lyndon (Boonie) Mills, Chris (Dolla) Foord and Richard (Olly) 
Olesinski OAM: 3rd Bronze Medal. 

Senior States
U19 Female – Jason McGaffin, Catherine Taylor, Ruby Thomas, Jessica Reynold Chapa, Jade Benn: 1st 
Gold Medal.
U23 Female: Jason McGaffin, Megan Sinclair, Amber Smith, Emily Bennett, Mikayla Flynn: 2nd Silver Medal
Open Woman - Brad Vogt, Catherine Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Megan Syvertsen, Kate Burnett: 3rd 
Bronze Medal.
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Surf Boat Report Cont...
Jason McGaffin

Boat Relay: 2nd – Silver Medal.
U19 Female – Jason McGaffin, Catherine Taylor, Ruby Thomas, Jessica Reynold Chapa, Jade Benn.
Open Women - Brad Vogt, Catherine Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Megan Syvertsen, Kate Burnett.
Reserve Men – Brad Vogt, Malcolm Rudd, Damian Taylor, Stephen Kille, Michael Goldfinch.

ASRL 
U19 Women – Jason McGaffin, Catherine Taylor, Ruby Thomas, Jessica Reynold Chapa, Jade Benn: 2nd – 
Silver Medal.
U23 Women – Jason McGaffin, Emily Goldy, Sarah Vernon, Amber Smith, Mikayla Flynn:
Eliminated after Round Robin.
Open Women - Brad Vogt, Catherine Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Megan Syvertsen, Kate Burnett: 
Eliminated after Round Robin.

Australian Titles 
U/19 Women – Jason McGaffin, Catherine Taylor, Ruby Thomas, Jessica Reynold Chapa, Jade Benn: 2nd 
Semi Final (Top 8).
U/23 Women – Jason McGaffin, Emily Goldy, Sarah Vernon, Amber Smith, Mikayla Flynn:
Eliminated after Round Robin.
Open Women - Brad Vogt, Catherine Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Megan Syvertsen, Kate Burnett: Quarter 
Final (Top 16).
Masters 140s Women - Brad Vogt, Catherine Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Megan Syvertsen, Kate Burnett: 
1st Gold Medal.

Remember – It’s not what the Club can do for you but what you can do for the Club! 

Jason McGaffin
Boat Captain
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Surf Boat Photos
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Publicity/Social Officer‘s Report
Rebecca Brook

The 2020/2021 Season was still a bit of a jumbled one in many ways. One day COVID will settle (we 
hope!). With a few delays in events such as the Quiz Night, I have had the goal of getting people together 
whenever we can in the off season (aka Wine Tour and some kids focused events for the new season I’d 
like to plan also).

We saw a couple of new sponsors this season including The Coffee Factory who provided 500 printed 
cups for us for Masters in April. What an event! Thank you to those gurus on the coffee machine who 
provided around 680 coffees to those who attended! Needless to say, we may find some good revenue 
in our big ol’ coffee machine in the future, I think. Fleurieu Milk Company also provided us with all the 
milk (which ran out fast!) and some 300ml bottles to sell to raise profits. Their continued support is 
appreciated.

Another new supporter was Battle of Bosworth Wines who gave us a dozen wines for the Christmas 
Wine Wall fundraiser. Another good event to raise much needed funds for the Club.

The annual 100 Club was topped off with a big win by Mark “Dobbo” Dobson. Congratulations Dobbo for 
the $1000 prize, we hope you were able to indulge a little with it!

The addition of the pool table organised by Dobbo (and no this wasn’t a trade-off) has been wonderful in 
creating another level of social engagement. Sadly, with the renovations going on from Aug, events at the 
Club aren’t possible. Outsourcing some gatherings including wine tours will be fun additions to our social 
calendar until the new season starts.

Sunday Sessions re-commencing is a great sign things are on the up. With a terrific turnout, and some 
people-management, the first event went off without dramas. The 2021/2022 season will see more 
Sunday Sessions and hopefully a return to normal on all fronts.

Wendy’s Saturday Nosh events were a hit too. Thank you to Wendy for her donations for raffles of 
fabulous Arnott’s snacks, and to her unwavering support for the Club. The meals Wendy’s Kitchen 
provides have been a welcome addition to weekends and we will see these continue in the next season. 
Yum yum!

I would like to thank all our current sponsors, who scroll through the TV screen in the bar area – without 
them we would be lost! Everyone from wine donations for the Wine Wall (thanks especially to Zontes 
Footstep and McLaren Vale III Associates). Make sure you have a look at the screen every now and again 
too, and if you’re ever looking for a trade, service, wine, health provider or dining experience – there are 
plenty who support the Club who could use OUR support too.

Also, thanks to all members who have put their hand up to help out behind the bar, at events, and in 
setting/cleaning up whenever help is needed. It’s when everyone can chip in and lend a hand (even just 
once in the season), that we find the load is lessened for the rest. I would also urge you to consider 
helping out in 2021/2022 for the Social Committee Panel, as I need extra pairs of hands… the more the 
merrier.

Enjoy the off season and see you in October.

Bec Brook 
Publicity/Social Officer
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Publicity/Social Officer‘s
Photos
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March Past Report
Vonnie Olesinski

Open March Past Team

The Open March Past Team was coached by our wonderful, longstanding Club member, Bob Mayo AM.  
It was a pleasure for the Team to be coached by him, with the help of John Hall OAM and Frank Drake 
both Australian Title March Past Gold Medal holders. The Team trained hard during the Season marching 
through to Gold at the State Titles and competing at the Australian Championships coming in 8th.

Vonnie Olesinski 

U23 March Past Team

We had a great fun year of training and competing this Season. The members of this team were all very 
dedicated and focused and they were proud to March together as well as competing in Surf Sports, etc. 
They were proud to wear the colours for our great Club. They came in first out of six teams bringing home 
Gold. 

Special mention to Donna Logan for her help and assistance.

Coach 
Vonnie Olesinski 
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Clubhouse Managers Report
Mark ‘Dobbo’ Dobson

Work completed 2020

• The Onkaparinga council’s maintenance team completed work. Thank you to Ian Bradshaw.
• Ladies changeroom new hot water system installed. 
• Gear shed panel door is now motor driven.
• Extra LED lighting added to gear shed and toilets.
• Extra power points installed in the Club bar area for our House PA system
• New LED security lights on outside walls.
• Solar panels are now online and are monitored. The panels off set our power use during daytime, 
   resulting in lower power bills. 

Club funded works

• Installation of built in cupboards to store Club’s first aid patrol ipads completed, thanks to Steve 
   Nahlous, Marcus Syvertsen and Cassandra Stoodley who worked on this project.
• Test and tag completed for all electrical equipment completed. Thank you Steve Nahlous.

Work in progress and future 2020/2021

• Council upgrade of new changerooms and toilets to commence July/Aug.
• Major structural work with the both toilets extended by a metre wider (concept by Aaron Oliver) 
   resulting in a new entrance to the club and the moving of the first aid room to the western wall. The    
   canteen will become larger and have extra storage. The male and female changerooms will be swapped 
   around with extra toilets in the new ladies change room. 
• Dulux paints have donated 45 litres of exterior paint for the Club. The Council will paint the exterior of 
   the building after the completion of the changerooms upgrade
• Security and alarms upgrade for boatshed.
• The Club will be investing in onsite battery storage. 
• Restaurant guest paging system to be introduced for our popular Sunday blues sessions.
• Wendy’s Kitchen catering for our meals on Sunday sessions and functions. 

Thank you to all our volunteers who help out on the catering and serving at the ‘Bristles bar’.

Our chemicals and cleaning products used supplied by Chemflo. Thank you to Chris Keegan. 

Club is cleaned weekly. Thank you to Paul Catchpole.

Clubhouse Manager 
Mark Dobson.
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Environmental (Ecosurf) report
Vonnie Olesinski

2020/21 saw the Club reducing waste, plastics and green, i.e., food waste. We now have a separate Food 
Waste Bin in the Club kitchen.

Single use drinks i.e., water in plastic bottles will no longer be available for purchase from our Club.

Next season we will be aiming higher.

It’s great to see our Juniors taking part in the Beach Clean-up, keeping litter out of our pristine marine 
environment.

I look forward to eager members wanting to join the Environmental Committee Panel next season.

Vonnie Olesinski 
Environmental Officer
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Transition Officer’s Report 
Aaron Oliver

Starting off this season new to the Transition Officer role I was a little unsure of what to expect and what 
the SQUIDS would need to help them with their transition into the senior competition. Looking back, I 
feel that this season has been successful, not only in competition but all aspects. We have grown from 
strength to strength including the strong South Port camaraderie we now have between all the SQUIDS. 

Our team building started with our first gathering of the season. We had a small brazier fire with plenty 
of pizza followed by marshmallows at the Club. We had a great turn out with 19 coming along and during 
this catchup we brainstormed lots of other ideas the squids would like to do. We still have many ideas we 
were not able to get to this year, due to COVID-19 restrictions, but they are still on the list for the 
seasons to come. 

Our next event was the South Port Amazing Mid Coast Race. After months of planning from Mel Thomas 
we were able to pull off a fantastic puzzle solving race that included a number of activities up and down 
the South Port Esplanade. We had a great number of SQUIDS come out with five U13’s joining us for the 
day to help them with the transition next season. 

As the surf months rolled on, we were able to introduce Saturday Squids. This season, Saturday Squids 
was adapted due to unfortunately not having a Saturday Youth Coordinator to fill the role. Mel and Joe 
Thomas along with myself and many other parent helpers organised the days program, set cans and 
recorded 4 -5 surf and beach events finishing with the Club swim, this was a great way for the SQUIDS to 
gain more fitness in all disciplines and once again another opportunity to form stronger friendships.  

This would pave the way for one of our last SQUIDS event for the season - South Port Games. Of course, 
South Port’s weather put on a show for us. We had 30km SW winds and sideways rain, but in true South 
Port sprit we persisted and altered our events to suit. We finished the day off with a yiros in the gear 
shed, and plenty of laughs.

I’m looking forward to another season with the South Port Squids, and already have a few winter events 
and catchups in the planning. We are looking forward to the new U14’s joining us and working on getting 
our SQUID numbers strong again.  

Thanks for everyone’s support this year, 
Aaron Oliver 
Transition Officer
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Senior Lifesaving Education 
Officer’s Report

Noelene Lee

What an interesting start to the season COVID 19 brought upon us, gave many twists to what we used to 
call normal.

At the beginning of the season, we conducted an SRC and Bronze Medallion course with 17 members 
involved, with the multiple challenges of COVID 19 lockdowns, social distancing and many other rules 
and requirements, lots of educational elements were changed. South Port finally welcomed 6 new Bronze 
Medallion members, 9 new Surf Rescue Certificates and 3 returning members who re-sat their Bronze 
Medallion Award.

Keith Mills ,an instructor in training, helped with taking this squad. It is not an easy task and very time 
consuming without the added extras of what COVID 19 brought. 

Many thanks go to:

Maggie Botha who showed up to 99.9% of each training session to provide water cover and extra 
directional education and experience to the squad. 

Brett Fisher and Sharryn Campbell for assessing the SRC squad and conducting the primary assessment 
on the Bronze Medallion squad. Thank you for your time; paperwork is the most painful part of an 
assessment.

I would like to thank the surrounding clubs for helping our members in gaining their awards, allowing 
them to be part of their training and being able to sit their awards. 

Unfortunately, with the lockdowns it brought an IRB crew award during the off season to a halt and was 
not able to be finished due to time and season starting. We will endeavour to re-hold this award. 

With all the restrictions and time issues COVID 19 placed on the season, Surf Central conducted multiple 
courses that members could register for to gain these awards; South Port had 4 members gain their 
Advanced Resuscitation Technique Certificate and 2 members gain their Inflatable Rescue Boat Crew 
award. Well done and great work.

Proficiencies this season were very peculiar, left everyone scratching their heads, with no manikin use 
and minimal body (close) contact. Proficiencies were very bare and basic except for 2 elements that have 
been brought back, the use of torniquets and deep-water spinal.

Thank you for everyone’s support.

Noelene Lee
Senior Life Saving Education Officer
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Senior Lifesaving Education 
Officer’s Photos
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2020/2021 - A record breaking season at South Port!

This was my first season as Junior Deveopment Chairperson. I am extremely grateful to my incredible 
Junior Panel made up of Deb Oliver, Chloe James, Tracy McAvaney, Alex Botha, Anna Fisher, Olivia Harsing 
and Kylie Hogarth, for all of their support, guidance and encouragement as I continue to learn and find my 
feet. 

As well as the above, I cannot thank enough both Cass Stoodley and Nicole Berry for sharing their wealth 
of knowledge and experience with me as well as answering my countless questions! BOM, thank you for 
your support and trust, as we tweaked and streamlined our processes. 

To the ever-growing team of Age Group Managers and Assistants, thank you for volunteering your time and 
for adapting to every change we made weekly to comply with COVID life. 

Surf life saving can be a big commitment with not only Saturday Nippers but also board training, swim 
training and this year March Past and run training and I thank the parents who supported their children’s 
enthusiasm and commitment week in, week out. COVID also meant that many parents were called upon on 
both Saturdays and at carnivals to fill new roles. Thank you to those who were able to step up, without you 
there would have been limited training and no carnivals. 

With our record number of competitors this year, came a record number of officials and water cover 
required. Thank you to existing officials and our newbies who jumped on board to lighten the load. Also, to 
water cover, thank you for ensuring that our kids can not only compete but get out on the boards on Monday 
and Wednesday night training. 

To our growing photography crew, thank you for capturing so many amazing memories. Chloe James, thank 
you for organising the crew and for putting so much time and effort into creating our wonderful yearbook. 

Alex, I am not sure how anyone could put into words an appropriate thank you for all that you do. Our kids 
are so very lucky to have such an incredible role model and your support of every single Nipper does not go 
unnoticed. Thank you to Sally-Ann, Grace and Austin for supporting Alex in his passion.

My season highlight was being part of my first State Titles. To see all of the training and effort come 
together with many medals and PB’s, but most importantly giant smiles from all competitors, will stick with 
me forever. See you next season!

Danni Hansen
Junior Development Chairperson

Junior Development 
Chairperson’s report

Danni Hansen



61st Annual Report
54

Junior Photos
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Junior Division
Perpetual Trophies

Michelle Howse Encouragement Chloe Harsing

Junior Club Captains Kade Stoodley and Bella McAvaney

Club Person of the Year Kade Stoodley

Best First Year McKenzie Morris

Champions of the Year Kade Stoodley and Bella McAvaney

Most Improved Bella McAvaney

Club Champions of the Day Zachary Smith, Summer Armstrong, Owen 
Armstrong, Rosie Munn, Bejay Thomas, Grace 
Syvertsen, Bailey James, Grace McAvaney, 
Taj Lee, Amelie Slater, Kade Stoodley, Bella 
McAvaney.

Club Champs Perfect Score Bejay Thomas

Swimming Award Nicole Hendry

Swimming Award Modified Summer Armstrong

Winter Swimming Award Kade Stoodley

Winter Swimming Award Modified Kaiden Lee

Board Paddlers Pink Fin Award Franklin Oliver (U11), Bejay Thomas (U10),
Chloe Harsing (U13), Summer Armstrong (U8).

Beach Award McKenzie Morris

Resusitation Award Not Awarded

March Past Award Brooke Fisher

Wades Champion Rosie Munn
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Shivering Shags Report
Katherine ‘Kat’ Foster

Life Members: *deceased

1999 Olly 2000 Wal 2002 Schmidt
2004 Chill 2005 Emu 2006 Milky *
2006 Randy 2008 Yeti 2009 Bones *
2009 Chalky 2009 Howsey 2010 Zee
2010 OneLine 2011 China 2011 Dodgey
2012 Stubbs 2016 Pussy 2018 Yorky
2019 Trippa 2019 Boonie

A group of winter swimmers whose sole purpose is to have a laugh and generate funds for ‘the Club’ out 
of season. 

The South Port Shivering Shags AGM for 2020 saw the following up standing Shags democratically elected. 

I don’t think so, elected unopposed and continues to reside over Sunday morning meetings as Head Shag. 

The AGM of 2020 saw the following Shags democratically elected:

Position Elected Position Elected
Head Shag I Don’t Think So Social Shag Clagus
Scribe Shag Kat Tower Shag Siggi, Schmidt and Yeti
Heavy Shag Chalky and Yorky Hospitality Shag Howsey aided by roster
Bar Shag Shortstack
Sundry Officials
GF Book Olly Dibber Dobber Weed
Disciplinary Committee Head, Heavy Shag & 

Pussy
Apparel Shag Olly

Patron for 2020: Zee	

It’s fair to say that 2020 was a tough year, with COVID restrictions cancelling so many of our plans early 
on. Our future was uncertain, and we were shuffled back to our homes to isolate. But though we may 
look weak (some more so than others) the Shivering Shags are strong. Through grit and determination, but 
mostly through the lifting of restrictions which were completely outside of our control, we shagged our 
way out of lockdown and were back on the slab for the first Sunday of June.  With many a familiar face, 
albeit some a touch creepy, we enjoyed a bumper year of fundraising. The year was ended with a COVID 
safe trip to Morgan where special guest Chill dropped in to say hello and donate a further $100 to our 
cause. 

Shaggers for 2020 were Lyndon “Boonie” Mills, Larry “Chalky” Edge, Craig “Clagus” Smith, Gary “Emu” 
Eastham, Ray “Hooray” Martin Jnr, Paul “Howsey” Howse, Tim “I Don’t Think So” Edge, Katherine “Kat” 
Foster, Anna “Lizard” Fisher, Richard “Olly” Olesinski, Tanya “Precious” Spaan, Matthew “Pubes” Bur-
gess, Deb “Pussy” Philps, Maggie “Rod” Botha, John “Schmidt” Smith, Laura “Shortstack” Odell, Sieg-
fried “Siggi” Giebel, Tibor “T-Bone” Szolnoki, Steven “Trippa” Clohesy, David “Wal” Watt, Mark “Weed” 
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Shivering Shags Report
Katherine ‘Kat’ Foster

Dobson, Janet “Yeti” Puplett and Nick “Yorky” Fox.

Season 2020 was lead by our Head Shag Tim “I Don’t Think So” Edge. Tim was supported by Scribe Shag 
Katherine “Kat” Foster, Tower Shags John “Schmidt” Smith, “Siggi” Giebel and Janet “Yeti” Puplett, 
Heavy Shags Larry “Chalky” Edge and Nick “Yorky” Fox, and Bar Shag Laura “Shortstack” Odell. Along 
with the rest of the brothers and sisters, Shags had a successful fundraising year, with the decision made 
to continue our fundraising into the 2021 season to put towards our next Club donation. We thank the Board 
of Management for allowing our continued use of the clubrooms to hold our meetings each week.

Cheers
Katherine “Kat” Foster
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Don ‘Bristles’ Alexander 	 17/11/1939 – 5/10/2020

Don ‘Bristles’ Alexander joined South Port in 1959/60, was a Foundation Member of the Club and 
awarded Life Membership in 1975. 

Besides being Club Treasurer for 20 years, he also held numerous other positions including Boat Captain, 
Head Coach, Publicity Officer, Bar Manager and was a regular Patron of the Club’s winter swimmers, the 

South Port Shivering Shags!

‘Bristles’ was a long time ‘boatie’ from mainly a sweeping perspective, but was also more than able to 
pull an oar being successful with Master’s crews winning successive gold medals in the 220 Division in 

the SA State Champs.

He swept Junior, Open Women and Master’s crews to numerous medals and in particular Open Women’s 
State Champs in 2002, 2004, 2009 and 2012, with his crews making the last 10 at two Australian 

Championships.

He was a member the SA State Team on eight occasions, two being Manager.

Not known to many, ‘Bristles’ was also a committed March Past member winning two Australian Bronze 
medals for South Port in 1997 and 1998!

Don ‘Bristes’ Alexander’s wisdom, humour, leadership and quiet demeanour will be sadly missed by all of 
us at South Port and beyond.

A Club and State send off will be arranged and members will be invited to say their goodbyes to an 
absolute legend of South Port Surf Club.

RIP ‘Bris’
Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski

Club President

Vale
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Vale

Jim Hodgen 	 4/8/1937 – 11/6/2021

Jim Hodgen joined South Port in the early 70’s and gained his Bronze Medallion in 1976. 

Jim was an industrious, handy member and held the position of South Port Gear Steward, with he and 
Peter Wooden excelling at fibreglass ding repairs as a result of a very active and successful group of com-

petitive members in the 1970’s and 80’s.

He was the Club Veteran Swim Champion in 1977/78 and was an active surf swimmer in numerous over 
36 year old surf races at carnivals and State Championships.

Father of Club Life Member, Ian Hodgen, Jim was an active photographer with many of his images being 
used at Club Anniversary celebrations.

Jim’s quiet and unassuming approach will be missed and condolences are forwarded to Jeanette, Elaine, 
Ian and families.

RIP Jim

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski
Club President
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South Port Senior State Championship Results 2021
8th Place Overall

Gold U19 Female Surf Boats South Port Stormies - Jade Benn, Ruby 
Thomas, Catherine Taylor, Jessica 
Reynold Chapa, Jason McGaffin (sweep).

Gold Under 15 Female Board Race Zalika Cederblad

Gold Under 15 Female Board Relay Denia Brenchley-Sheldon, Tillie Zeitz and 
Zalika Cederblad.

Gold Under 16 Female Surf Race Kenya Thomas

Gold Open March Team Nicole Berry, Penny McKenzie, Gina Mills, 
Greg Higgs, Jennifer Whitmee, Anita 
Emswiler, Sarah Thomas, Tracey Jaggard, 
Katherine Lines, Tiffany Conroy, Vonnie 
Olesinski, Katherine Foster - Robert Mayo 
AM (Coach/Coordinator).

Gold U23 March Past Team Josh Zeitz, Tillie Zeitz, Piper Cunningham, 
Damon James, Angus Logan, Will 
McAvaney, Hayden Chirgwin, Denia 
Brenchley-Sheldon, Alex Gettie, Mali 
Gilligan, Summer Thomas, Leo Oliver - 
Vonnie Olesinski (Coach/Coordinator).

Gold U16 Female 2km Run Sadie Proctor

Silver U23 Female Surf Boats South Port Shockwaves - Megan Sinclair, 
Emily Bennet, Amber Smith, Mikayla Flynn, 
Jason McGaffin (sweep).

Silver Surf Boat Relay Malcolm Rudd, Michael Goldfinch, Damian 
Taylor, Stephen Kille, Bradley Vogt (sweep), 
Kate Burnett, Megan Syvertsen, Catherine 
Clohesy, Rachel Trowbridge, Catherine 
Taylor, Ruby Thomas, Jade Benn, Jessica 
Reynold Chapa, Jason McGaffin (sweep).

Silver Open Female Board Relay Sadie Proctor, Piper Cunningham, Zalika 
Cederblad.

Silver Open Female Surf Race Kenya Thomas

Silver U16 Female Board Race Sadie Proctor

Silver U14 Female 2km Run Denia Brenchley-Sheldon

Silver U15 Female 2km Run Zalika Cederblad

Silver U15 Male 2km Run Angus Logan

Competition Results
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Competition Results

Silver U15 Female 2x1km Run Daisy Proctor and Zalika Cederblad.

Silver U15 Male 2x1km Run Angus Logan and Damon James.

Bronze Open Female Surf Boats South Port Swell - Catherine Clohesy, 
Kate Burnett, Megan Syvertsen, Rachel 
Trowbridge, Bradley Vogt (sweep).

Bronze Open Female Surf Team Kenya Thomas, Sadie Proctor, Piper 
Cunningham and Zalika Cederblad.

Bronze Reserve Female Surf Boats Benny and the Jets - Kimberlee Fenner, 
Stephanie Horne, Sara Lane, Kathryn Vogt,  
Ben West (sweep).

Bronze Open Lifesaver Relay Boat Crew - Ben West, Catherine Clohesy, 
Megan Syvertsen, Rachel Trowbridge, 
Bradley Vogt (sweep) Ocean - Kenya 
Thomas, Alex Botha, Josh Zeitz and Alex 
Gettie.

Bronze Open Female Board Rescue Kenya Thomas and Piper Cunningham.

Bronze U14 Male Board Race Leo Oliver

Bronze U15 Female Board Rescue Tillie Zeitz and Zalika Cederblad

Bronze U15 Female Cameron Relay Tillie Zeitz, Summer Thomas, Daisy Proctor 
and Zalika Cederblad.

Bronze U15 Female Iron Zalika Cederblad

Bronze U15 Female Surf Race Zalika Cederblad

Bronze U14 Female Beach Flags Daisy Proctor

Bronze U14 Female 2km Run Summer Thomas

Bronze U16 Female Beach Flags Sadie Proctor

South Port Board Riding State Championship Results 2020

Silver U15 Womens Short Board Daisy Proctor

Silver 55 years + NGS Long Board Mark Dobson

Pool Rescue State Championship did not proceed for 2020 due to Covid-19
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SLSSA Kozii Enduro 2020 

Silver ENDURO GOLD – Swim / Board Zalika Cederblad

Silver Under 15 Female 4km Board Zalika Cederblad

Bronze 30-44yrs Male 3km SWIM James Burrows

Bronze 45-59yrs Male 3km SWIM Laigh Chirgwin

Bronze Under 15 Female 1600m SWIM Zalika Cederblad

South Port Masters State Championship Results 2021
5th Place Overall

Gold 130 yrs min Male Board Relay Scott Armstrong, Alex Botha and Steve 
Proctor.

Gold 130 yrs min Male Taplin Scott Armstrong, Leigh Chirgwin and Alex 
Botha.

Gold 140 yrs min Female Surf Boat South Port Swell - Catherine Clohesy, 
Kate Burnett, Megan Syvertsen, Rachel 
Trowbridge, Bradley Vogt (sweep).

Gold 140 yrs min NGS Beach Relay Alex Botha, James Burrows, Laura Odell, 
Gabrielle Peterson.

Gold 30-39 yrs Male Board Rescue Alex Botha and Dale Thomson.

Gold 35-39 yrs Female Beach Sprint Laura Odell

Silver 140 yrs min Female Surf Boat South Port Old Jets - Stephanie Horne, Sara 
Lane, Kate Liersch, Kathryn Vogt, Ben West 
(sweep).

Silver 140 yrs min Female Beach Relay Gabrielle Peterson, Megan Syvertsen, 
Kathryn Vogt, Rachel Trowbridge.

Silver 200 yrs min Male Surf Boat Expendables - Michael Goldfinch, Stephen 
Kille, Malcolm Rudd, Damian Taylor, Bradley 
Vogt (sweep).

Silver 30-34 yrs Female 2Km Beach Run Gabrielle Petersen.

Silver 30-39 yrs NGS Double Ski Alex Botha and Sally-Ann Botha.

Silver 35-39 yrs Female Beach Sprint Rachel Trowbridge

Silver 35-39 yrs Female Board Race Rachel Trowbridge

Silver 35-39 yrs Female Surf Race Rachel Trowbridge

Silver 35-39 yrs Male Beach Sprint Alex Botha

Competition Results
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Silver 35-39 yrs Male Ironperson Alex Botha

Silver 35-39 yrs Male Single Ski Alex Botha

Silver 40-44 yrs Female Beach Flags Kathryn Vogt

Silver 40-44 yrs Female Single Ski Kathryn Vogt

Silver 40-44 yrs Male 2Km Beach Run James Burrows

Silver 40-49 yrs Female Double Ski Megan Syvertsen and Kathryn Vogt.

Silver 50-54 yrs Male Surf Race Leigh Chirgwin

Bronze Mixed 1km race Gabrielle Peterson and James Burrows.

Bronze 110 yrs min Female Board Relay Gabrielle Peterson, Megan Syvertsen and 
Kathryn Vogt.

Bronze 110 yrs min Female Taplin Kathryn Vogt, Rachel Trowbridge and Megan 
Syvertsen.

Bronze 110 yrs min Male Surf Teams Alex Botha, Leigh Chirgwin and Dale 
Thomson.

Bronze 240 yrs min NGS Surf Boat Phantoms - Chris Foord, Lyndon Mills, 
Richard Olesinski OAM, David Watt, Keith 
Mills (sweep).

Bronze 30-34 yrs Female Beach Sprint Gabrielle Petersen.

Bronze 30-34 yrs Female Board Race Gabrielle Petersen.

Bronze 30-34 yrs Male Ironperson Dale Thomson

Bronze 30-34 yrs Male Single Ski Dale Thomson

Bronze 30-39 yrs Female Board Rescue Gabrielle Petersen and Rachel Trowbridge.

Bronze 35-39 yrs Male Surf Race Alex Botha

Bronze 40-44 yrs Female Beach Sprint Kathryn Vogt

Bronze 40-44 yrs Female Ironperson Kathryn Vogt

Bronze 40-44 yrs Female Surf Race Kathryn Vogt

Bronze 40-49 yrs Male Board Rescue Leigh Chirgwin and Steve Proctor.

Competition Results
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WEEKLY SWIM CHAMPIONS 2020-2021 MALE WEEKLY SWIM CHAMPIONS 2020-2021 FEMALE

Junior Male Kade Stoodley Junior Female Bella McAvaney

U/14 Male Leo Oliver U/14 Female Summer Thomas

U/15 Male Damon James U/15 Female Zalika Cederblad

U/17 Male Not contended U/17 Female Kenya Thomas

U/19 Male Alex Gettie U/19 Female Not Contended

Open Male Alex Botha Open Female Kenya Thomas

Over 30 Masters Alex Botha Over 30 Masters Gabrielle Peterson

Over 40 Masters Aaron Oliver

Over 50 Masters Leigh Chirgwin

Over 60 Masters Robert Scammell

OVERALL WEEKLY SWIM CHAMPION

Male		  Alex Botha

Female		 Kenya Thomas

47th Long Swim Results

Fastest Overall		  Xabian Cederblad

Fastest Male			   Xabian Cederblad (16:45)

Fastest Female		  Kenya Thomas (22.16)

First Male over the Line	 Leo Oliver

First Male over the Line	 Piper Cunningham

First Male-Half Swim		  Tom Ainsworth (16.33)

First Female-Half Swim	 Tameka Davidson (16.34)

Youngest Competitor 		 Bella McAvaney

Oldest Competitor		  Robert Scammell

Weekly & Annual long Swim
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Weekly & Annual long Swim

Surf Race and 47th Long Swim Report 2020

Thank you to Deborah Oliver and David ‘Snake’ Ferrett, for having them has made the operation much 
smoother. They devised a system that has the safety of the competitor paramount. We have introduced the 
registration of each competitors name before the start of each race. This has given us the name of each 
competitor plus the number of starters. We now know exactly who is competing, the number starting and 
the number finishing. If we have someone go missing we have that person’s name which has in the past 
caused us a lot of heartache until resolved. We can now go immediately to parents or friends to quickly 
resolve the problem. I am sure because of this action, everyone knows, and it has not had to been activated. 

I must thank our Club Captain Lyndon Mills for all his work and help plus every Patrol Captain for their 
cooperation and all the Patrols which has made a large contribution to the success of the races.

The Long Swim seems to run with great success and enthusiasm, everyone involved really works hard to 
bring along the “can do” attitude. Thank you all. Numbers of competitors are always high and the Junior 
Club seems to embrace this day every year. Keep up the good work.

I would just like to say I have done this job every season for a very long time but for some reason this 
one has something special about it. The competitors have just been great, parents and friends who come 
to watch and involve themselves in the competition. Competitor numbers are up at a guess for nearly the 
whole season we had 20 to 30 competitors each week.

It was very nice to be thanked for organising and conducting the weekly swims by a couple of young lads 
each week. They would come over to Debbie, David and myself as we were compiling the results. 

It was a real pleasure.

Andy Higgs
Race Organiser  
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Robert Mayo AM  11 1 10 22

David Gardner  11 1 9 21

Greg Higgs  11 1 8 20

John Hall OAM  11 1 7 19

John Treacy  11 1 3 15

Jennifer Whitmee  9 1 8 18

Trevor Harris  8 1 8 17

Robin Atkinson  8 1 7 16

Frank Harris  7   9 16

Katherine Lines  7 1 1 9

Frank Drake  6 1 5 12

Steven Clohesy  5 1 2 8

Terry Smallwood  5   5 10

Alan Dalgleish  5   1 6

Philip Carter  4   5 9

Robert Perry  4 1 1 6

David Donnelly  4   3 7

Yvonne Olesinski  3 1 3 7

Brian Dixon  3   7 10

Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs 3   2 5

David Pummeroy  3   2 5

Tanya Eastham  3   1 4

Mark Wooden  2 2 4 8

Scott Wooden  2   6 8

Peter Sutton  2   4 6

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM 2   2 4

Euan Currie  2   1 3

Katherine Eastham  2   1 3

Tristan Foord  2   1 3

Kylie Lyons  2   1 3

John Morgan  2   1 3

Ian Rowling  2   1 3

Simon Simms  2   1 3

Karina Watt  2   1 3

Shamus Armstrong  2     2

David Clohesy  2     2

Australian Open
Championship - Medallists

Medallists Gold Silver Bronze Total

94 200 29 189 418
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Australian Open
Championship - Medallists

Matthew Clohesy  2     2

Jennifer Drake  2     2

Dwayne Foord  2     2

Stewart Orr  2     2

Shane Wooden  1 2 4 7

Jake McKenzie  1 2   3

Lauren Etheridge  1 1 1 3

Ian Hodgen  1 1 1 3

Thomas Gray  1 1   2

Christopher Lowery  1 1   2

Andrew Peacock  1 1   2

David Stewart  1   3 4

Shani Copley  1   2 3

Marguerite Botha  1   1 2

Emma Eastham  1   1 2

Pam Etheridge  1   1 2

Anita Johns  1   1 2

Raymond Simms  1   1 2

Shannon Softley  1   1 2

Timothy Edge  1     1

Darren Goldsworthy  1     1

Aisha Olesinski  1     1

Keir Puplett  1     1

Tara Puplett  1     1

Renee Rawson  1     1

Anna Worden  1     1

Gina Mills    1 1 2

Brendan Dudley    1   1

Esther Dudley    1   1

Alfred Fuller    1   1

Zachary Ryan    1   1

Donald Brady      3 3

Michael Copley      3 3

Jack Mallee      3 3

Geoffrey Moffat      3 3

Donald ‘Bristles’ Alexander      2 2

Michelle Copley      2 2

Jim Lenthal      2 2

Brigitte Richardson      2 2
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Jenny Boys     1 1

Sharryn Campbell      1 1

Tiffany Conroy      1 1

Tiffany Copley      1 1

Susan Goldfinch      1 1

Salomae Haselgrove      1 1

Tracey Jaggard      1 1

Karyn Kelly      1 1

Samantha Leatherbarrow      1 1

Danny Liptak      1 1

Adam ‘Fos’ Lyons      1 1

Raymond Martin Jnr     1 1

Debbie Maziakowski      1 1

Penelope ‘Penny’ McKenzie      1 1

Pauline McMahon      1 1

Kenneth Small      1 1

Wesley Smith      1 1

Gavin Steel      1 1

David ‘Wal’ Watt      1 1

Katria Wilsmore      1 1

Australian Open
Championship - Medallists
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Australian Open
Championship - Medallists
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1984/85 Point Leo VIC

Junior Double Ski - David Pummeroy, Ian Rowling, 1st
Junior Single Ski - David Pummeroy, 3rd

Open Ski Relay - Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden and Scott Wooden, 3rd
Open March Past 3rd

Donald Brady, Michael Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jack Mallee, 
Jennifer Marks, Geoffrey Moffat, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, David ‘ Wal’ Watt

Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

19985/86 Moana SA

Junior Double Ski - Gavin Steel, Danny Liptak, 3rd
Open March Past 3rd

Donald Brady, Michael Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris,
Jim Lenthall, Jack Mallee, Jennifer Marks, Geoffrey Moffat, David Stewart

Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1986/87 Scarborough WA

Open March Past 3rd
Donald Brady, Michael Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris,

Jim Lenthall, Jack Mallee, Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, Terry Smallwood, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1990/91 Scarborough WA

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Michael Copley, Brian Dixon, Philip Carter, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Raymond Martin Jnr, 

Geoffrey Moffat, Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, Trevor Harris
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1992/93 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Philip Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Wesley Smith, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, Kenneth Small
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1994/95 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Philip Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, 

Stuart Orr, Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jennifer Wihtmee
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

Australian Open
Championship - Medallists
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1995/96 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs,

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, Stuart Orr, Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1996/97 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Philip Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, 

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, Terry Smallwood, David Stewart, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1997/98 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 3rd
Donald ‘ Bristles’ Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake,

David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwood, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

1998/99 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 3rd
Donald ‘Bristles’ Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, 

David Gardner, Pamela Etheridge, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

  1999/00 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Philip Carter, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, Pamela Etheridge, David Gardner, 

John Hall OAM,Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Jenny Drake, Tanya Eastham, 

Tim Edge, Dwayne Foord, Katherine Hobbs, Keir Puplett, Tara Puplett, Renee Rawson
Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs, Coach

Australian Open
Championship - Medallists
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2000/01 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Philip Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Katherine Hobbs, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee, Anna Worden
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, David Clohesy, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Jennifer Drake, Katherine East-

ham, Tanya Eastham, Dwayne Foord, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Aisha Olesinski
Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs, Coach

2001/02 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Philip Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Katherine Hobbs, Terry Smallwood John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Marguerite Botha, David Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, 

Tanya Eastham, Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs, Coach

2002/03 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, 

Terry Smallwood, Raymond Simms, Simon Simms, Peter Sutton, John Treacy,
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U/21 March Past 3rd
Marguerite Botha, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya Eastham, 

Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, Adam ‘Fos’ Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs, Coach

2003/04 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Alan Dalgleish, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwood, Raymond Simms, Simon Simms, John Treacy,
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U/16 Men’s Board – Christopher Lowery, 1st

2004/05 Kurrawa QLD

U/17 Men’s Board –Christopher Lowery, 2nd

Australian Open
Championship - Medallists
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2005/06 Kurrawa QLD

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Alan Dalgleish, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, 

Katherine Hobbs, Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee,
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

2006/2007 Scarborough Beach, WA

Open March Past, Blue 1st
Robin Atkinson, Alan Dalgleish, Steven Clohesy, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, 

Katherine Hobbs, Greg Higgs, Robert Perry, John Treacy, Karina Watt, Jennifer Whitmee,
Robert “Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

Open Women’s March Past White 3rd
Jennifer Boys, Tiffany Conroy, Trudy Dyer, Susan Goldfinch, Tracey Jaggard, Karyn Kelly, 

Debbie Maziakowski, Penelope ‘Penny’ McKenzie, Pauline McMahon, Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, 
Brigitte Richardson, Katria Wilsmore,

Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs, Coach

  2007/2008 Scarborough Beach, WA

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Steven Clohesy, Alan Dalgleish, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, Robert Perry, John Treacy, Karina Watt, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U17 Men’s Rescue Tube
Thomas Gray 1st

2008/2009 Scarborough Beach, WA

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Steven Clohesy, Alan Dalgleish, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, 

Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, Robert Perry, John Treacy, Karina Watt, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

2009/2010 Kurrawa, QLD

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Alan Dalgleish, David Gardner, Frank Drake, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, 

Anita Johns, Katherine Lines, Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, Robert Perry, John Treacy, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

U19 Single Ski Relay 2nd
Thomas Gray, Zachary Ryan, Alfred Fuller 

Australian Open
Championship - Medallists
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Australian Open
Championship - Medallists

2010/2011 Kurrawa, QLD

U17 Men’s Rescue Tube Race
Jake McKenzie 1st

U17 Men’s Iron Man
Jake McKenzie 2nd

IRB Open Women Female Tube Rescue 2nd – Glenelg July 2011
Esther Dudley, Lauren Etheridge, Brendan Dykes

Open March Past 3rd
Mandi Bedford, Sharryn Campbell, Michelle Copley, Shani Copley, Frank Drake, Greg Higgs, Karyn Kelly, 

Samantha Leatherbarrow, Gina Mills, Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, Bridgette Richardson, Jennifer Whitmee,
Anita Johns, Coach

 
2011/2012 North Kirra QLD

U19 Men’s Surf Race 2nd
Jake McKenzie

U19 Women’s Champion Lifesaver
Shani Copley 3rd 

U19 Women’s Board Riding 
Salomae Haselgrove 3rd

2012-2013 North Kirra QLD

U19 Women’s Champion Lifesaver
Shani Copley 1st

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Katherine Lines, 

Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, Robert Perry, Simon Simms, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

2013-2014 Scarborough WA

Open March Past 2nd
Robin Atkinson, Steven Clohesy, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, 

Katherine Lines, Yvonne ‘Vonnie’ Olesinski, Robert Perry, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

2014-2015 North Kirra QLD

U17 Women’s Champion Lifesaver
Tiffany Copley 3rd



61st Annual Report
75

Special Event
Championships - Medallists

World Life Saving Championships

2006 Lorne Victoria

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Alan Dalgleish, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Katherine Hobbs, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

2012 Glenelg South Australia

Open March Past 1st
Steven Clohesy, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Anita Johns, 

Katherine Lines, Robert Perry, John Treacy, David Watt, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach

Australian Surf Life Saving Centenary Championships

2007 Bondi Beach New South Wales

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Steven Clohesy, Alan Dalgleish, David Gardner, John Hall OAM, Trevor Harris, 

Greg Higgs, Katherine Hobbs, Robert Perry, John Treacy, Karina Watt, Jennifer Whitmee, 
Robert ‘Bob’ Mayo AM, Coach



2009/10 Kurrawa QLD

220+ Masters Surf Boats - 2nd
Michael ‘Muncha’ Campbell, Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord, Paul ‘Howsey’ Howse, 

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM and Jeffery ‘Heggs’ Hegarty (sweep)

2011/12 Kurrawa QLD

240+ Masters Surf Boats - 2nd
Norman Churchman, Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord, Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, Mark ‘Spider’ Webster, 

Jeffery ‘Heggs’ Hegarty (sweep)

2014 Scarborough WA

70+ Rescue Tube Race 2nd - Dennis ‘Congo’ Ferrett

2016 Maroochydore QLD

60-64 Mens Double Ski 2nd - Simon Linden & Ian Price

2020/21 Alexandra Headland QLD

140 Masters Women’s Surf Boats - 1st
South Port Swell - Rachel Trowbridge, Catherine Clohesy, Kate Burnett, Megan Syvertsen 

and Bradley Vogt (sweep)
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Australian MASTERS
Championship - Medallists

Kate Burnett 1 1

Catherine Clohesy 1 1

Megan Syvertsen 1 1

Rachel Trowbridge 1 1

Bradley Vogt 1 1

Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord 2 2

Jeffery ‘Heggs’ Hegarty 2 2

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM 2 2

Michael ‘Muncha’ Campbell 1 1

Norman Churchman 1 1

Dennis ‘Congo’ Ferrett 1 1

Paul ‘ Howsey’ Howse 1 1

Mark ‘Spider’ Webster 1 1

Simon Linden 1 1

Ian Price 1 1

Medallists Gold Silver Bronze Total

15 5 11 2 18
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1994 Mount Manganui New Zealand

Dianne Wallace-Ward 30-34yrs Women’s Board - 1st
Dianne Wallace-Ward 30-34yrs Women’s Surf Dash - 1st

Dianne Wallace-Ward 30-34yrs Iron Women - 1st
Dianne Wallace-Ward 30-34yrs Women’s Surf Race - 1st

Rescue 2012 Christies Beach

240+ Masters Surf Boat - 3rd
Norman Churchman, Mark ‘Spider’ Webster, Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord, Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, 

Jeffery ‘Heggs’ Hegarty (sweep)

Dennis ‘Congo’ Ferrett 70+ Surf Swim - 3rd 

Rescue 2018 Glenelg

260+ Masters Surf Boat - 3rd
Norman Churchman, Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord, Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski OAM, David ‘Wal’ Watt, 

Adam ‘Douggie’ Parkinson (sweep)

Oceanman / Oceanwoman (Men - 35/39) - 3rd
Alex Botha

2km Beach Run (Men - 35/39) - 3rd
Alex Botha

ILS WORLD MASTERS
Championships - Medallists

Medallists Gold Silver Bronze Total

Total 4 13 17

Dianne Wallace-Ward 4 4

Norman Churchman 2 2

Dennis ‘Congo’ Ferrett 1 1

Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord 2 2

Jeffery ‘Heggs’ Hegarty 1 1

Richard ‘Olly’ Olesinski (OAM) 2 2

Mark ‘ Spider’ Webster 1 1

David ‘Wal’ Watt 1 1

Adam ‘Douggie’ Parkinson 1 1

Alex Botha 2 2
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Name  Year  Place  State  Position  Type  

Alexander, Donald  2004  Jan Juc  VIC    State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2006  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2011  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2012  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2014  Stockton  NSW  Manager  State Team  

Alexander, Donald  2015  Shellharbour  NSW  Manager  State Team  

Bedford, Mandi  2008  Bondi  NSW  Manager  State Team  

Bedford, Mandi  2009  Scarborough  WA  Manager  State Team  

Benn, Jade 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Bennet, Emily 2018 Elouera NSW State Team

Biggs, Lisa  2006  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Biggs, Lisa  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Biggs, Lisa  2011  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Biggs, Lisa  2012  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Biggs, Lisa  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Biggs, Lisa  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Biggs, Lisa  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Boot, Angus  2005  South Maroubra  NSW    State Team  

Boot, Angus  2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

Boot, Angus  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Boot, Angus  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Boot, Angus  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Boot, Angus  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Botha, Alex  2001  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Botha, Alex  2006  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Botha, Alex  2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

Burnett, Kate 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Burnett, Shaun  2014  Newport  NSW  Coach  State Team  

Burnett, Ray  2007  Middleton  SA  Coach  State Team  

Burnett, Ray  2008  Bondi  NSW  Coach  State Team  

Cederblad, Xabian 2019 North Cronulla NSW Pool Rescue 
State Team

Clohesy, Catherine 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Cloonan, Jason  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Cloonan, Jason  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Cloonan, Jason  2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

Cloonan, Jason  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

South Australian Senior 
State Team Representatives
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South Australian Senior 
State Team Representatives

Copley, Shani   2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Copley, Shani   2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Copley, Shani   2012  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Copley, Shani   2013  Newport  NSW    State Team  

Copley, Shani   2014  Newport  NSW    State Team  

Copley, Tiffany  2016  Torquay  VIC    State Team  

Cragg, Gavin  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Cragg, Gavin  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Cragg, Gavin  2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

Cragg, Gavin  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Cragg, Gavin  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Cunningham, Piper 2017 Alexandra 
Headlands 

QLD  State Team 

Cunningham, Piper 2018 Moana SA State Team

Currie, Euan  2004  Jan Juc VIC    State Team  

Drake, Jennifer  2004  Jan Juc VIC    State Team  

Drake, Jennifer  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Drought, Thomas   2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Drought, Thomas  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Drought, Thomas   2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Dudley, Esther  2011  Glenelg  SA    State Team  

Eastwood, Taylah  2013 Queenscliff NSW    State Team  

Etheridge, Lauren  2006 Queenscliff NSW  State Team  

Etheridge, Lauren  2007 Middleton SA  State Team  

Etheridge, Lauren  2009 Scarborough WA  State Team  

Etheridge, Lauren 2011 Glenelg SA  State Team 

Flynn, Mikayla 2019 Mollymook NSW State Team

Foord, Christopher  2007  Middleton  SA   State Team  

Foord, Christopher  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Foord, Christopher  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Foord, Christopher  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Foord, Christopher  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Fry, Tayce  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Fry, Tayce  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Fry, Tayce  2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

Goldsworthy, Darren 1983 Clifton  TAS  State Team 

Goldsworthy, Darren  1984  Kurrawa  QLD    State Team  

Goldy, Emily 2018 Elouera NSW State Team

Goldy, Emily 2019 Mollymook NSW State Team

Gray, Paul  2003  Clifton  TAS    State Team  
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Gray, Thomas  2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

Gray, Thomas  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Gray, Thomas  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Gray, Caitlyn  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Gray, Caitlyn  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Greer, Laura 2000 West Beach SA Drafted to 
compete for NT 
State Team

Guley, David  2003  Clifton  TAS    State Team  

Hann, George  1987  Scarborough  WA  Coach  State Team  

Hann, George  1988  Sutherland   NSW  Coach  State Team  

Harvey, Brett  1997  West Beach  SA    State Team  

Hegarty, Jeffery 2005  South Maroubra  NSW    State Team  

Hegarty, Jeffery 2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

Hegarty, Jeffery 2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

Hegarty, Jeffery 2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Hegarty, Jeffery 2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

Hegarty, Jeffery 2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Hilhorst, Peter  2003  Clifton  TAS    State Team  

Johns, Brian  2003  Clifton  TAS    State Team  

Krzys, Kate  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Krzys, Kate  2011  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Krzys, Kate  2012  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Krzys, Kate  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Krzys, Kate  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Krzys, Kate  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Lee, Matthew  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Lee, Matthew  2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

Liersch, Kate  2011  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Liersch, Kate  2012  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Lyons, Beau  2005  South Maroubra  NSW    State Team  

Lowery, Christopher 2006  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Lowery, Christopher 2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

MacLennan, Lisa  2004  Jan Juc  VIC    State Team  

Martin, Simon  1989  Burleigh Heads  QLD    State Team  

Martin, Rachael  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Mayo AM, Robert  1976  Clifton  TAS  Manager  State Team  

Mayo AM, Robert 1977  Bancoora  VIC  Manager  State Team  

Mayo AM, Robert 1978  Kingscliff  NSW  Manager  State Team  

South Australian Senior 
State Team Representatives
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Mayo AM, Robert 1986  Moana  SA  Ass. Mg  SA v Vic  

McGaffin, Jason  2006  Queenscliff  NSW  Coach  State Team  

McGaffin, Jason  2007  Middleton  SA  Coach  State Team  

McGaffin, Jason  2013  Stockton  SA    State Team  

McGaffin, Jason  2014  Stockton  SA    State Team  

McGaffin, Jason  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

McGaffin, Jason 2018 Elouera NSW State Team

McGaffin, Jason 2019 Mollymook NSW State Team

McGaffin, Jason 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

McKenzie, Jake  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

McKenzie, Jake  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

McKenzie, Jake  2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

McKenzie, Jake  2011  Manly  NSW    State Team  

McKenzie, Jake  2012  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

McKenzie, Thomas  2012  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

McKenzie, Thomas  2014  Newport  NSW    State Team  

McMahon, Ella  2011  Manly  NSW    State Team  

McMahon, Ella  2012  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Mills, Gina  2004  Jan Juc  VIC    State Team  

Mills, Gina  2006  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Mills, Joshua 2011  Glenelg  SA    State Team  

Mills, Samantha  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

O’Leary, Alberta  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

Olesinski, Aisha  1997  West Beach  SA    State Team  

Olesinski OAM, 
Richard

1989  Burleigh Heads  QLD  Manager  State Team  

Olesinski OAM, 
Richard

1990  Wollongong  NSW  Manager  State Team  

Olesinski OAM, 
Richard

2012  Stockton  NSW  Manager  State Team  

Oliver, Brioni  2006  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Parkinson, Adam  2015  Shellharbour  NSW    State Team  

Priest, Lauren  2011  Queenscliff  NSW    State Team  

Priest, Lauren  2012  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Priest, Lauren  2013  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Priest, Lauren  2014  Stockton  NSW    State Team  

Reynold Chapa, 
Jessica 

2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Ryan, Zachary  2009  Scarborough  WA    State Team  

South Australian Senior 
State Team Representatives
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Sinclair, Megan 2018 Elouera NSW State Team

Smith, Amber 2018 Elouera NSW State Team

Smith, Amber 2019 Mollymook NSW State Team

Smith, John  2013  Stockton  NSW  Manager  State Team  

Syvertsen, Megan 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Taylor, Catherine 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Thomas, Kenya 2019 North Cronulla NSW Pool Rescue 
State Team

Thomas, Ruby 2019 North Cronulla NSW Pool Rescue 
State Team

Thomas, Ruby 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Trowbridge, Rachel 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

Vernon, Sarah 2019 Mollymook NSW State Team

Vogt, Bradley 2020 Mollymook NSW State Team

West, Ben  2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

West, Ben  2008  Bondi  NSW    State Team  

West, Ben  2010  Collaroy  NSW    State Team  

Wilsmore, Mark  2005  South Maroubra  NSW    State Team  

Wilsmore, Mark  2007  Middleton  SA    State Team  

Whitmee, Matthew  2005  South Maroubra  NSW    State Team  

Wright, Joshua  2014  Newport  NSW    State Team  

South Australian Senior 
State Team Representatives
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Name Year Place State Position Type 
Armstrong, 
Shamus 

1999 Torquay VIC  State Team 

Atkin, Donna 1985 Mullaloo WA  State Team 
Atkin, Donna 1986 Glenelg SA  State Team 
Aulert, Daniel 1991 Glenelg SA  State Team 

Baxter, Robert 1981 Trigg Island WA  State Team 
Baxter, Robert 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Botha, Alex 1996 Cottesloe WA  State Team 
Botha, Alex 1997 Pt. Noarlunga SA  State Team 
Botha, Alex 1999 Torquay VIC  State Team 
Button, Chris 1987 Warrnambool VIC  State Team 
Cichon, Matthew 1973 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Clayton, Mark 1977 Ulverstone TAS  State Team 
Cook, Neil 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Cook, Neil 1983 Nth Narrabeen NSW  State Team 
Cook, Neil 1984 Caloundra QLD  State Team 
Copley, Shani 2007 Middleton Beach SA  State Team 
Copley, Tiffany 2012 Bancoora VIC  State Team 
Coventry, Darryl 1979 Greenmount QLD  State Team 
Coventry, Darryl 1980 Glenelg SA  State Team 
Coventry, Darryl 1981 Trigg Island WA  State Team 
Cunningham, Piper 2019 Newport Beach NSW State Team
Dawkins, John 1993 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Dawkins, John 1994 Mooloolaba QLD  State Team 
D’Cruz, Nigel 1981 Trigg Island WA  State Team 
D’Cruz, Nigel 1983 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Eastwood, Taylah 2012 Bancoora VIC  State Team 
Ellery, Paul 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Ellery, Paul 1983 Nth Narrabeen NSW  State Team 
Gray, Thomas 2005 South Maroubra NSW  State Team 
Gray, Thomas 2006 Queenscliff NSW  State Team 
Gray, Caitlyn 2005 South Maroubra NSW  State Team 
Gray, Caitlyn 2006 Queenscliff NSW  State Team 
Gray, Caitlyn 2007 Middleton SA  State Team 
Hegarty, Michael 1990 Surfers Paradise QLD  State Team 
Hegarty, Michael 1991 Glenelg SA  State Team 
Hicking, Andrew 1974 Mooloolaba QLD  State Team 
Higgs, Andrew 1973 Elouera  NSW Coach State Team 
Higgs, Andrew 1974 Mooloolaba QLD Coach State Team 

South Australian Junior 
State Team Representatives
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South Australian Junior 
State Team Representatives

Hodgen, Ian 1977 Ulverstone TAS  State Team 
Hodgen, Ian 1978 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Ingram, Christopher 1973 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Ingram, Christopher 1974 Mooloolaba QLD  State Team 
Inson, Shane 1978 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Keelan, Peter 1985 Mullaloo WA Manager State Team 
Keelan, Peter 1986 Glenelg SA Manager State Team 
Keelan, Sam 1983 Nth Narrabeen NSW  State Team 
Keelan, Sam 1984 Caloundra QLD  State Team 
Keelan, Sam 1985 Mullaloo WA  State Team 
Keyser, Melissa 1991 Glenelg SA  State Team 
Lohse, Michael 1976 Scarborough  WA  State Team 
Martin, Emily 1989 Penguin TAS  State Team 
Martin, Emily 1990 Surfers Paradise QLD  State Team 
Martin, Emily 1991 Glenelg SA  State Team 
Martin, Rachel 1996 Cottesloe WA  State Team 
Martin, Raymond 1991 Glenelg SA Coach State Team 
Martin, Sarah 1990 Surfers Paradise QLD  State Team 
Martin, Sarah 1991 Glenelg SA  State Team 
McKenzie, Jake 2007 Middleton Beach SA  State Team 
McKenzie, Penelope 2019 Newport Beach NSW Manager State Team 
Mills, Ben 1981 Trigg Island WA  State Team 
Molenaar, Daniel 1991 Glenelg SA  State Team 
Mullins, James 1990 Surfers Paradise QLD  State Team 
Padgett, Neil 1976 Scarborough WA  State Team 
Peacock, Andrew 1978 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Peacock, Andrew 1979 Greenmount QLD  State Team 
Peacock, Tim 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Peacock, Tim 1983 Nth Narrabeen NSW  State Team 
Pummeroy, Robert 1975 Moana SA  State Team 
Pummeroy, Robert 1976 Scarborough WA  State Team 
Radcliffe, Alex 1973 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Rowling, Keith 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Shead, Michael 1973 Elouera NSW Manager State Team 
Smith, Kingsley 1981 Trigg Island WA  State Team 
Smith, Kingsley 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Smith, Kingsley 1983 Nth Narrabeen NSW  State Team 
Steel, Gavin 1981 Trigg Island WA  State Team 
Steel, Gavin 1982 Clifton TAS  State Team 
Steel, Gavin 1983 Nth Narrabeen NSW  State Team 
Wooden, Scott 1974 Mooloolaba QLD  State Team 
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Wooden, Scott 1975 Moana SA  State Team 
Wooden, Scott 1976 Scarborough WA  State Team 
Wooden, Scott 1977 Ulverstone TAS  State Team 
Wright, Jonathan 1978 Elouera NSW  State Team 
Wright, Jonathan 1979 Greenmount QLD  State Team 
Zinnoegger, Samuel 2007 Middleton SA  State Team 

South Australian Junior 
State Team Representatives
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South Australian Junior & Youth
Development Team Representatives

Name  Year  Place  State Position  Type  

Armstrong, Shamus  2001  Anglesea  VIC    Junior Development  

Aulert, Earl  1989  Freshwater  NSW    Junior Development  

Bedford, Kiara  2015  Torquay  VIC    Junior Development  

Bedford, Kiara  2016  Torquay  VIC   Junior Development  

Bedford, Natasha  2015  Torquay  VIC    Junior Development  

Bedford, Natasha  2016 Torquay  VIC   Junior Development  

Bonham, Declan 2018 Manly NSW Youth Development

Botha, Alex  2001  Arafura Games  NT    Junior Development  

Botha, Alex  2001  Arafura Games  NT    Junior Development  

Byrne, Frances  1994  Nth Narrabeen  NSW    Junior Development  

Cederblad, Xabian 2020
Alexandra 
Headlands

QLD Youth Development

Cederblad, Zalika 2020
Alexandra 
Headlands

QLD Youth Development

Charlton, Teah   2016 Torquay  VIC   Junior Development  

Charlton, Teah 2017 Maroochydore QLD  Junior Development  

Chilman, Brad  1994  Elouera  NSW    Junior Development  

Clohesy, Matthew  2005  Woolamai   VIC  Ass. Manager  Junior Development  

Clohesy, Matthew  2006  Devonport  TAS  Manager  Junior Development  

Copley, Talon 2018 Manly NSW Youth Development

Cunningham, Axel 2019 Newport Beach NSW Youth Development

Cunningham, Axel 2020
Alexandra 
Headlands

QLD Youth Development

Cunningham, Piper 2016 Torquay  VIC   Junior Development  

Eastwood, Taylah  2011  Burnie  TAS    Junior Development  

Eastwood, Jack  2014  Clifton  TAS    Junior Development  

Eastwood, Jack  2015  Torquay  VIC    Junior Development  

Gray, Thomas  2004  Pambula  NSW    Junior Development  

Hanton, Heath  1995  Currumbin  QLD    Junior Development  

Hegarty, Kathleen  1994  Nth Narrabeen  NSW    Junior Development  
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South Australian Junior & Youth
Development Team Representatives

Hegarty, Michael  1992  Anglesea  VIC    Junior Development  

McCormack, Rhian  1993  Devonport  TAS    Junior Development  

McGaffin, Jason  2004  Pambula  NSW Coach  Junior Development  

McGaffin, Jason  2005  Woolamai  VIC  Coach  Junior Development  

McKenzie, Tom  2011  Burnie  TAS    Junior Development  

Mullins, Christopher 1992  Anglesea  VIC  Manager  Junior Development

Mullins, Christopher 1993  Devonport  TAS  Manager  Junior Development  

Mullin, James  1992  Anglesea  VIC    Junior Development  

Olesinski, Aisha  1993  Devonport  TAS    Junior Development  

Proctor, Sadie 2019 Newport Beach NSW Youth Development

Proctor, Sadie 2020
Alexandra 
Headlands

QLD Youth Development

Ryan, Zachary  2004  Pambula  NSW    Junior Development  

Ryan, Zachary  2005  Phillip Island  VIC    Junior Development  

Ryan, Zachary  2006  Devonport  TAS    Junior Development  

Smith, Emily  2007  South Port  SA    Junior Development  

Smith, Thomas 2006  Devonport  TAS    Junior Development  

Sutton, Jack  2006  Devonport  TAS    Junior Development  

Sutton, Jack  2007  South Port  SA    Junior Development  

Wright, Jonathan  2011  Burnie  TAS    Junior Development  
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Congratulations to Leo Oliver who took out Youth Member of the Year at the Surf Life Saving State 
Awards! 

Leo Oliver has been a member of South Port since joining in December 2014. He has come through the 
Nipper ranks as the only boy in his age group of only 6 members the whole way through right, up until 
under 13’s where he finally had another lad join the group. He has a level of maturity and 
responsibility that far outweigh his 14 years and he has a kind and thoughtful nature and is respectful 
of everyone around him. It is these qualities that make him popular with his peers and was reflected in 
them choosing him as our Junior Club Captain last season. He is one the first members to put his hand up 
when there is a call for help needed around the Club and although he is is no longer a Nipper, he 
continues to provide mentorship and support to our junior members in many ways. Leo is also extremely 
helpful inside the Club and is a regular volunteer in our kitchen when we have meals on at the Club. Leo 
was that keen to start patrolling that he completed his SRC training while he was still 12 and sat the 
exam as soon as he turned 13. He did his first patrol that same day. He completed 51.5 hours in 2020/21, 
with a number of those hours being water cover for Nippers most Saturdays. He also provided water 
cover at junior carnivals. He is also a keen competitor who competes in most surf sports disciplines and 
had a very successful Senior States Titles, winning a bronze medal in the U14 board race and was part of 
the Gold medal winning under 23 March Past team. 

Leo’s most important and significant achievement came in December 2020, when he and two other U15 
members used the skills they had learnt at the Club to save the life of a snorkeler who had been dragged 
out to sea in a dangerous windy conditions. The calm and controlled manner in which he risked his own 
life to save another with the support of his mates was extremely brave and was worthy of being deemed 
SLSSA’s rescue of the month for December 2020. It is a gross understatement to say Leo’s actions the 
day of the rescue saved this man’s life in such perilous conditions. His commitment to patrolling and the 
skills he has learned gave him the confidence to handle the rescue in a manner that had a favourable 
outcome for all involved. 

Leo’s commitment to supporting our Nippers the way 
he does has a huge impact on our juniors. They look 
up to him as a leader of our Club and he is only 14 
years of age. He provided fantastic assistance with 
water safety. 

Leo’s support around the Club in other areas besides 
patrols and Nippers is also highly commendable given 
what he already does at the Club. He is there helping 
carry equipment on and off the beach whenever it is 
required and as mentioned, he is a regular helper in 
the canteen and kitchen. His polite and respectful 
manner has seen the Club receive quite a bit of 
feedback from members of the public who cannot 
sing his praises highly enough for the outstanding 
service he provides. He is an invaluable asset to us.

CONGRATULATIONS AGAIN LEO!

SLSSA STATE AWARDS WINNER
Youth Member of the Year - Leo Oliver 
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South Port SLSC
Long Service Awards

Congratulations to five of our wonderful Life Members for achieving the prestigious awards of  60 year 
and 50 year Surf Life Saving Long Service in 2020/21. 

John ‘Hally’ Hall O.A.M, Graham ‘Andy’ Higgs, and David ‘Snake’ Ferrett have reached the amazing 
pinnacle of 60 years long service. They join fellow Life Member, our March Past Coach Robert ‘Bob’ 
Mayo AM, as achieving the award and are now part of a very esteemed group of only 7 members in South 
Australia to hold this award - four of them being from South Port! Christopher ‘Dolla’ Foord and David 
‘Mole’ Gardner both reach their 50 year long service milestone this season which is an incredible 
achievement.

Between these five great and committed members, they have collectively provided over 280 years 
service to our Club and to the Surf Life Saving Association - a truly astonishing and humbling fact. They 
form part of who we are as a Club, and their years of dedication and service allow us to enjoy the culture 
and success we have had in the past, that we do at present and that we will in the future. 

On behalf of all members of South Port SLSC, we congratulate Hally, Andy, Snake, Dolla and Mole for 
achieving these long service awards and thank them for their years of service and unwavering support of 
the Club!
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Foundation & Life Members

Foundation Members

D J Alexander		 G A Cornwell		  R A Edge		  G M Ellery		  M L Elliot

C E Hann		  G W Hann		  A C Harris		  F M Harris		  G C R Price

Life Members

1969   L Evans   G Ferrett   G Hann   D McLeod   R Mayo AM   G Price   

1974   C Gibbons                  

1975   D Alexander   C Foord               

1976   G A Higgs                  

1980   M Shead   J Smith   Y Stephens   K Watt   P Wooden      

1982   S Binks                  

1985   M Wooden                  

1986   J Watt   T Horton               

1987   B Dixon   D Gardner   F Harris   P Keelan   S Linden      

1991   J Nearmy                  

1992   D Watt                  

1994   
R Olesinski 
OAM  

               

1995   M Chilman                  

1996   P Sutton                  

1999   R Martin   G Moffat   C Mullins   T Smallwood         

2001   B Johns                  

2002   G Eastham                  

2003   G Higgs                  

2005   R Atkinson   B Lyons               

2007   J Devitt   M Etheridge   Y Olesinski            

2010   D Colegate   D Ferrett               

2012   M Goldfinch                  

2015  I Hodgen  J Puplett          

2016  J Whitmee  L Colegate  S Campbell        

2017 M Copley

2018 J Hall OAM

2019 P Howse S Giebel J McGaffin A Emswiler
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Season President Captain Secretary Treasurer Chief Instructor

1959-60 G Cornwall F Harris G Price G Price

1960-61 F Harris G Price R Mayo AM/ 
F Coppins

D McLeod

1961-62 H Knapman-
Jones

G Price D McLeod D McLeod G M Ellery

1962-63 H Knapman-
Jones

G Price D McLeod D McLeod G Hann

1963-64 L Evans G Price D McLeod G Foster D McLeod

1964-65 L Evans G Price D McLeod R Mayo AM D McLeod/
R Mayo AM

1965-66 L Evans G Price M Keelan R Mayo AM G Hann

1966-67 L Evans G Price R Mayo AM R Mayo AM G Hann

1967-68 L Evans G M Ellery R Mayo AM R Mayo AM G Hann

1968-69 L Evans D McLeod/
R Mayo AM

G Price G Price B Dixon

1969-70 L Evans R Roe/ 
C Gibbons

M Keelan P Keelan B Dixon

1970-71 L Evans C Gibbons G Baker P Keelan B Dixon

1971-72 L Evans C Gibbons G Baker P Keelan B Wilson

1972-73 L Evans C Gibbons J Hayes G Baker D Richards

1973-74 L Evans C Gibbons R Mayo AM G Baker D Richards

1974-75 G Price G A Higgs B Wilson/ 
B Manning

F Blatchford/
G Price

K Gardner

1975-76 G Price G A Higgs J Smith B Manning M Shead

1976-77 G Price G A Higgs J Smith J Smith G Hann

1977-78 G Price G A Higgs J Smith J Smith G Hann

1978-79 G Price G A Higgs J Smith J Smith M Shead

1979-80 G Price S Linden J Smith J Smith M Shead

1980-81 G Price S Linden J Smith J Smith M Shead

1981-82 G Price S Linden J Smith/ 
S Linden

J Smith/ 
M Wooden

M Shead

1982-83 G Price S Linden G Moffat M Wooden M Shead

1983-84 G Price S Linden G Moffat M Wooden M Shead

Honour Roll
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Honour Roll

Season President Captain Secretary Treasurer Chief Instructor

1984-85 G Price M Wooden G Moffat S Linden M Shead

1985-86 G Hann P Mayo G Moffat S Linden M Shead

1986-87 G Hann D Watt M Shead I Hodgen M Shead

1987-88 R Pummeroy D Watt J Smith E Sutherland/ 
L Maxwell

J Nearmy

1988-89 R Pummeroy D Watt J Smith L Maxwell/ 
S Linden

J Nearmy

1989-90 R Pummeroy D Watt J Smith R Martin J Nearmy

1990-91 J Smith D Watt B Johns R Martin J Nearmy

1991-92 J Smith D Watt B Johns R Martin J Nearmy

1992-93 J Smith D Watt B Johns C Hegarty J Nearmy

1993-94 P Sutton D Watt B Johns/ 
D Donnelly

M Wooden J Nearmy

1994-95 P Sutton T Nearmy C Mullins M Wooden I Burton

1995-96 P Sutton T Nearmy/ 
S Bentley

C Mullins M Wooden I Burton

1996-97 C Foord S Bentley C Mullins M Wooden D Colgate

1997-98 C Foord G Higgs C Mullins G Moffat D Colgate

1998-99 C Foord G Higgs C Mullins G Moffat D Colgate/ 
A Whitford

1999-00 C Foord G Higgs C Mullins D Alexander A Whitford

2000-01 C Foord J Devitt C Mullins D Alexander M Etheridge

2001-02 C Foord J Devitt C Mullins D Alexander M Etheridge

2002-03 C Foord J Devitt B Johns D Alexander M Etheridge

2003-04 C Foord J Hegarty J Smith D Alexander M Etheridge

2004-05 J Devitt J Hegarty J Smith D Alexander M Etheridge

2005-06 J Devitt M Etheridge J Smith D Alexander C Whitmee

2006-07 J Devitt M Etheridge J Smith D Alexander S Giebel

2007-08 J Devitt M Etheridge J Smith D Alexander S Giebel

2008-09 J Devitt M Etheridge J Smith D Alexander S Giebel

2009-10 J Devitt M Etheridge J Smith D Alexander S Campbell

2010-11 J Devitt M Etheridge/ 
A Bedford

J Smith D Alexander S Campbell
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Season President Captain Secretary Treasurer Chief Instructor

2011-12 J Devitt A Bedford J Smith D Alexander S Campbell

2012-13 J Devitt A Votino J Smith D Alexander S Campbell

2013-14 J Devitt A Votino M Copley D Alexander S Campbell

2014-15 J Devitt A Bedford M Copley D Alexander A Votino/ 
A Bedford

2015-16 J Devitt A Bedford/ 
B Tanner

M Copley D Alexander A Bedford/
S Campbell

2016-17 M Campbell L Mills M Copley D Alexander B Fisher

2017-18 R Olesinski 
OAM

L Mills M Copley D Alexander Vacant

Season President Captain Secretary Treasurer Senior Lifesaving 
Education Officer

2018-19 R Olesinski OAM L Mills M Copley D Alexander I Boys/N Lee

2019-20 R Olesinski OAM L Mills N Berry C Stoodley N Lee

2020-21 R Olesinski OAM L Mills N Berry C Stoodley N Lee

Honour Roll
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Abbracciavento
Abbracciavento
Ainsworth
Ainsworth
Ainsworth
Aldridge
Aldridge
Aldridge
Aldridge
Alexander
Allen
Anderson
Anderson
Anderson
Anderson
Armstrong
Armstrong
Armstrong
As
Atkins
Atkinson
Atkinson
Barker
Benn
Benn
Benn
Benn
Bennet
Bennet
Bennet
Bennet
Berghofer
Berry
Berry
Berry
Berry
Biggs
Black
Black
Black
Black
Black
Boers
Boers
Boers
Bohn
Bohn

Burnette
Swai
Alan
Jodie
Tom
Austin
Colbie
Natasha
Paul
Paula
Thomas
Billy
Caitlin
Ryan
Sarah
Owen
Scott
Summer
Musa
Mylie
David
Robin
Barbara
Gordon
Jade
Reece
Tanya
Daniel
Emily
Grace
Natasha
Judith
Alexandra
Alyssa
Isabel
Nicole
Lisa
Ben
Jemma
Kobi
Shayla
Tanya
Daisy
Finn
Michael
David
Rachel

Lilian
Matilda
Melanie
Robert
Ruby
Alex
Austin
Grace
Marg
Sally-Ann
Claire
Ian
Amelie
Ewa
Denia
Rebecca
Ashton
Koby
Cameron
Matt
Archer
Chris
James
Oscar
Poppy
Sara
Madeleine
Sherrilie
William
Michael
Sharryn
Mary
Thomas
Brennan
Susan
Tatum
Lolita
Paul
Kylie
Murray
Xabian
Zalika
John
Sophorn
Martin
Hayden
Leigh

Booij
Booij
Booij
Booij
Booij
Botha
Botha
Botha
Botha
Botha
Bowden
Boys
Bradden
Bradden
Brenchley-Sheldon
Brook
Brook-Haworth
Brook-Haworth
Brown
Burgess
Burns
Burns
Burrows
Burrows
Burrows
Burrows
Burton
Burton
Burton
Campbell
Campbell
Carr
Carr-Hayball
Carter
Carter
Carter
Casey
Catchpole
Cederblad
Cederblad
Cederblad
Cederblad
Charles
Chea
Chilman
Chirgwin
Chirgwin

Membership 2020-2021
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Membership 2020-2021

Christie
Christmas
Clohesy
Clohesy
Cloonan
Cluse
Cluse
Colegate
Colegate
Conroy
Cook
Cook
Copley
Copley
Copley
Copley
Costello
Costello
Costello
Costello
Cragg
Craggs
Cunningham
Cunningham
Cunningham
Cunningham
Cunningham
Davidson
Davidson
Debono
Debono
Debono
Debono
Delbridge
Dellow
Dellow
Dellow
Dellow
Dellow Jnr
Devitt
Dixon
Dobson
Drake
Eales
Eastham
Eastwood
Edge

Edge
Edwards
Egel
Elgar
Empson
Emswiler
Eriksson
Eriksson-Stewart
Fairley
Fairley
Fairley
Feldman
Feldman
Feldman
Fenner
Ferrett
Ferrett
Filmer
Filmer
Fisher
Fisher
Fisher
Fisher
Fisher
Fisher
Fisher
Fishpool
Fishpool
Flynn
Foord
Foord
Foord
Forbes
Forbes
Foster
Foster
Foster
Foster
Foster
Fox
Freebairn
Freebairn
Freebairn
Freebairn
Frost
Frost
Frost

Ryan
Mark
Catherine
Steven
Jason
Reuben
Stephen
Dean
Elizabeth
Tiffany
Billy
Jonathan
Michelle
Talon
Tiffany
Wayne
Craig
Leroy
Pippi
Rachel
Gavin
Layla
Axel
Piper
Richard
Tania
Tessa
Laura
Tameka
Audrey
Cosette
Ian
Luke
David
Cale
Kai
Kaysha
Rosalie
Barry
John
Brian
Mark
Franklin
Nathan
Gary
Taylah
Laurence

Timothy
Paul
Kyle
Nathan
Rachel
Anita
Sofia
Scarlett
Alex
Amy
Maikah
Amy
Lance
Mark
Kimberlee
David
Dennis
Shanti
Sue
Amber
Anna
Brett
Brooke
Jakub
Lilyanna
Malgorzata
Aden
Brett
Mikayla
Christopher
Diana
Tristan
Bernie
Julia
Athena
Jarrod
Katherine
Leonardo
Ziva
Nicholas
Claire
Indah
Karim
Zia
Carly
David
Luka
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Gardner
Gettie
Gettie
Gettie
Gettie
Giebel
Giebel
Giebel
Giebel
Giebel
Giebel
Gilligan
Gilligan
Gilligan
Glover
Goad
Goad
Goad
Goad
Goad
Gold
Gold
Goldfinch
Goldy
Goldy
Gordon
Gordon
Gordon
Gore
Gore
Gore
Gore
Gratwick
Gratwick
Gratwick
Greaves
Greer
Greer
Greer
Greer
Greer
Greer
Greer
Grzegowski
Grzegowski
Grzegowski
Grzegowski

David
Alexander
Jasmine
Scott
Sharon
Karl
Korena
Rosalie
Siegfried
Vanda-lee
Wyatt
Finn
Mali
Robyn
Chelsea
Angelique
Charlize
Jaida
Nathan
Zeike
Anthony
Nicholas
Michael
Christopher
Emily
Craig
Isla
Jane
Darren
Jake
Katherine
Mitchell
Isabella
Louis
Peter
Alexander
Carlie
Emilie
Harper
Mark
Mason
Maya
Milla
Bonnie
Casey
Holly
Ryan

Hall OAM
Hammond
Hammond
Hancock
Hancock
Hancock
Hansen
Hansen
Hansen
Hansen
Harris
Harsing
Harsing
Harsing
Harsing
Hassam
Hassam
Hassam
Haworth
Hayball
Heher
Hendry
Hendry
Hendry
Hendry
Hendy
Higgs
Higgs
Higgs
Higgs
Higgs
Hodgen
Hogarth
Hogarth
Hogarth
Hogarth
Horne
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse
Howse

John
Belinda
Jacasta
Blake
Dominic
Jessica
Ben
Danielle
Jake
Kristian
Trevor
Chloe
Francis
Isabel
Olivia
Greg
Jack
Megan
Gary
Clayton
Kevin
Keiran
Kelly-Anne
Matt
Nicole
Nicole
Graham
Gregory
Joshua
Judith
Thomas
Ian
Joel
Kylie
Oscar
William
Stephanie
Alfie
Braxton
Clayton
Edie
Kate
Nathan
Nicole
Paul
Pearl
Rosemary

Membership 2020-2021
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Ireland
Irwin
Iversen
Iversen
Iversen
Jackson
Jaggard
Jaggard
James
James
James
James
James
Johns
Johns
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
Keane
Keane
Keelan
Kille
Kille
Kille
Kille
Kille
Kline
Klose
Krzys
(Kyla) Glover
Laffin
Lane
Lawrence
Lawton
Lawton
Lee
Lee
Lee
Lee
Lee
Lee-Coates
Lees
Lees
Lees
Lees
Lenthall

Lenthall
Liersch
Linde
Linde
Linde
Linden
Lines
Lines
Lines
Lines
Lines
Lipman
Lipman
Lipman
Lipman
Lipman
Logan
Logan
Logan
Logan
Lohse
Lucas
Lucas
Lynch
Lynch
Lynch
Mangos
Mangos
Mangos
Mangos
Marsden
Marsden
Marsden
Marsden
Martin
Matthews
Mayo AM
McAvaney
McAvaney
McAvaney
McAvaney
McAvaney
McCade
McCade
McCade
McGaffin
Mcilwaine

Emmanuel
Lynsey
Claire
Eli
Matthew
Lisa
Steven
Tracey
Bailey
Chloe
Damon
Delilah
Shaun
Brian
Joshua
Clayton
Kirsty-Lee
Lauren
Lorraine
Beverley
Max
Peter
Benjamin
Isobel
Matthew
Stephen
Tracy
Trevor
Shenae
Kate
Michaela
Isabelle
Sara
Marley
Bradley
Kiata
Daniel
Kaiden
Noelene
Shen
Taj
Felicity
Demi John
Jessica
Simon
Temperance
Blake

Kade
Kate
Archer
Ferdinand
Isabelle
Simon
Cooper
Katherine
Scott
Sienna
Xavier
Charlotte
Elizabeth
Olivia
Skip
Vaiben
Angus
Donna
Izaac
Steve
Sean
Catherine
Xavier
Abel
Carly
Sean
Kassia
Miesha
Nicholas
Prudence
Lara
Leigh
Olivia
Zoe
Raymond
Wendy
Robert
Grace
Isabella
Liam
Tracy
William
Airlie
Hayley
Scott
Jason
David

Membership 2020-2021
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McKenzie
McKenzie
McKenzie
McKenzie
McWhinney
Mills
Mills
Mills
Morgan
Morris
Morris
Munn
Munn
Munn
Munn
Nahlous
Nahlous
Nahlous
Nahlous
Nearmy
Nearmy
Nearmy
Nearmy
Nearmy
Nishino
Nitschke
Nitschke
Nitschke
Odell
Odell
Oemcke
Olesinski
Olesinski OAM
Olesinski
Olesinski
Oliver
Oliver
Oliver
Oliver
Ollerenshaw
Organ
Orr
Orr
Orr
Orr
Orr

Anthony
Jake
Penelope
Thomas
Coral
Gina
Keith
Lyndon
Robert
Cameron
McKenzie
Harry
Melissa
Rosie
Simon
Joshua
Michelle
Sarah
Stephen
Amelia
Chloe
Ella
John
Travis
Shota
Elias
Luke
Rachel
Duane
Laura
Erika
Aisha
Richard
Stefan
Yvonne
Aaron
Debra
Franklin
Leo
Neil
Shane
Alana
Eliza
Evelyn
Jeremy
Mark

Orr
Orr
Ortiz Barbosa
Owen
Owen
Owen
Peel
Peel
Peel
Peel
Pejic
Pejic
Perkins
Perkins
Perkins
Peterson
Peterson
Peterson
Peterson
Philps
Pooley
Pooley
Prance
Price
Price
Priscan
Proctor
Proctor
Proctor
Proctor
Proctor
Puplett
Rarity
Rarity
Reddaway
Remnant
Remnant
Remnant
Reynold Chapa
Rudd
Rudd
Rylander
Rylander
Rylander
Rylander
Savage

Rosemary
Tyler
Manuela
Anna
Harry
Jon
Addison
Georgia
Katherine
Michael
Ivan
Tatjana
Ashton
Jay
Sara
Aaron
Gabrielle
Imogen
Mackenzie
Debra
Dale
Katharine
Michael
Geoffrey
Maree
Daniel
Daisy
Eliza Scout
Kerri
Sadie
Stephen
Janet
Gil
Magnus
Stephen
Nicole
Olive
Willow
Jessica
Linda
Malcolm
Alexis
Ben
Cooper
Stacey
Florrie

Membership 2020-2021
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Membership 2020-2021

Scammell
Scholz
Scholz
Schutze
Schutze
Schutze
Schutze
Selke
Selke
Sephton
Sephton
Sephton
Shanko
Shanko
Shanko
Shanko
Sinclair
Sinclair
Sinclair
Sinclair
Sinclair
Sinclair
Sinclair
Sketchley
Sketchley
Sketchley
Sketchley
Slater
Slater
Slater
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Softley
Spaan
Spaan
Spaan

Robert
Glen
Max
Lily
Mike
Pearl
Sarah
Bella
Mark
Bobby
Jen
Matt
Amarens
Isa
Kain
Senn
Andrew
Blake
Deborah
Gavin
Megan
Taya
Teresa
Charlie
Henry
Olivia
Roger
Amelie
Lynley
Russell
Alana
Amber
Austin
Craig
John
Marsha
Michael
Patrick
Phil
Thomas
Weston
Zachary
Jordan
Aidan
Lily
Nathan

Spaan
Stevens
Stevens
Stevens
Stevens
Stevens
Stoodley
Stoodley
Stoodley
Stoodley
Strathearn
Strathearn
Sutton
Syvertsen
Syvertsen
Syvertsen
Syvertsen
Szolnoki
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor Mugford
Terreu
Terreu
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Thomson
Thomson
Trowbridge
Trowbridge
Trowbridge
Trowbridge
Velardo
Velardo
Vogt
Vogt
Vogt

Tanya
Bobbie-Jean
Cleo
Diesel
Jett
Shane
Andrew
Axel
Cassandra
Kade
Andrew
James
Peter
Grace
Marcus
Megan
Pippa
Tibor
Alex
Catherine
Clare
Damian
Jenny
Olivia
Andy
Cruz
Bejay
Harry
Helen
Joseph
Kenya
Melissa
Ruby
Sarah
Summer
Dale
Ky
Acacia
Ashton
Rachel
Wayne
Domenic
Holly
Bradley
Daniel
Jenna
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Membership 2020-2021

Vogt
Vogt
Walker
Walker
Walker
Walker
Waters
Waters
Waters
Watt
Watt
Watt
Watt
Watt
Webley
Webley
Webster
West
West
Weyer
Whitehorn
Whitmee
Whitmee
Williams
Williams
Williams
Williams

Kathryn
Kayla
Abby
Oliver
Oscar
Simon
Brianna
Paul
Willow
Alicia
David
Ian
June
Kevin
Aiden
Rosko
Mark
Ben
Braden
Tracy
Peter
Jennifer
Mark
Annie
David
Jennifer
Ted

Wingfield
Wingfield
Wooden
Wright
Wright
Wright
Zeitz
Zeitz
Zeitz
Zeitz

Asha
Ben
Mark
Corrina
Daniel
Koen
Carla
Joshua
Paul
Tillie
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SEAFORD RISE
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South Port SLSC - 51 114 459 582

7,456.69-Entry Fees
-48,151.45Depreciation - Lifesaving

30,179.5418,133.75Depreciation - Competition
-3,841.20Depreciation - Admin
-14,759.36Competition

4,982.44-Board & Ski Maintenance
160.44-Bank Charges
700.00-Audit Fees

Expenses

281,969.81296,774.58

222,901.72259,493.86

2,823.306,839.00Sundry Revenue
32,845.6219,942.09Sponsorship
10,136.357,772.71Profit on Sale of Non-current Assets
41,940.6644,549.14Membership Fees

40.91-Marketing
1,812.321,898.89Interest Received
4,582.54-Insurance Claims
7,979.148,205.46Hire of Club Facilities

72,712.6136,696.20Grants
31,081.7620,156.12Fundraising
16,946.514,780.24Donations

-5,201.00Current Year Stock Adjustment
-102,843.40Current Year Balance Sheet Adjustment
-609.61Bottle Recycling

Other income

59,068.0937,280.72Gross profit from trading

65,076.9371,048.29

(18,655.00)(13,454.00)Closing inventories
73,784.9365,847.29Purchases

9,947.0018,655.00Opening inventories
Less: cost of sales

124,145.02108,329.01

-190.92Training Income
-9,752.70Canteen Sales
-18,933.22Apparel Sales
-79,452.17Bar Sales

124,145.02-Sales

For the year ended 30 April 2021
Income statement
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

$$
20202021

Sales

Page 2

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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For the year ended 30 April 2021
Income statement
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

$$
20202021

663,671.20785,775.43Retained earnings at the end of the financial year

547,742.29663,371.20Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year
115,928.91122,404.23Net profit

166,040.90174,370.35

10,444.06-Vehicles, Registration & Insurance
1,880.41-Trophies
3,414.24-Travelling Expenses
3,050.41-Training & State Team Subsidies

792.31-Tour Team Expenses
74.25-Telephone

1,716.01-Surf Boat Maintenance
-581.69Sundry Expenses

35,763.6126,094.69Premises and Facilities
10,361.70-Patrols
11,462.6213,254.79Life Saving

9,452.62-Junior Division
1,498.48-IRB

-8,017.74Insurance
20,198.5333,925.70General Administration
12,452.54-Fundraising

-2,320.98Finance Expenses
-5,289.00Equipment

Page 3

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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For the year ended 30 April 2021
Balance sheet
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

$$
20202021Note

663,671.20785,775.43Total members' funds

663,671.20785,775.43Retained earnings

Members' funds
663,671.20785,775.43Net assets

-2,457.01Total liabilities

-2,457.01Total current liabilities

-2,457.017Trade and other payables
Current liabilities

663,671.20788,232.44Total assets

396,744.60484,262.97Total non-current assets

396,744.60484,262.976Property, plant and equipment
Non-current assets

266,926.60303,969.47Total current assets

18,655.0013,463.005Inventories
20,209.59675.754Trade and other receivables

228,062.01289,830.723Cash and cash equivalents
Current assets

Page 4

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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For the year ended 30 April 2021
Notes to the financial statements
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

Surf Life Saving

The principal activity of the association for the year ended 30 April 2021 is:

The financial statements cover South Port SLSC as an individual entity. South Port SLSC is a 
not-for-profit association incorporated in South Australia under the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 
('the Act').

Basis of preparation

In the opinion of the Committee of Management, the association is not a reporting entity since there are 
unlikely to exist users of the financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of 
reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs. These special purpose financial
statements have been prepared to meet the reporting requirements of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Interpretations, and the disclosure 
requirements of AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, 
AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and AASB 1054 Australian
Additional Disclosures.

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented 
below and are consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs 
modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial 
assets and financial liabilities.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated 
otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

1

Summary of significant accounting policies2

Income tax

The association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that 
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Association and specific criteria 
relating to the type of revenue as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net 
of returns, discounts and rebates.
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For the year ended 30 April 2021
Notes to the financial statements
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

Interest revenue

Interest is recognised using the effective interest method.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised on transfer of goods to the customer as this is deemed to be the point in time 
when risks and rewards are transferred and there is no longer any ownership or effective control over 
the goods.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments 
which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
change in value.

Leases

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all of the risks and benefits remain with the 
lessor, are charged as expenses on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease term.

Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life to the 
Association, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is determined 
using the first-in-first-out basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received. Net realisable value is 
estimated using the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date and inventory is written down 
through an obsolescence provision if necessary. 
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For the year ended 30 April 2021
Notes to the financial statements
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the association determines whether there is an evidence of an 
impairment indicator for non-financial assets.

Where this indicator exists and regardless for goodwill, indefinite life intangible assets and intangible 
assets not yet available for use, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated.

Where assets do not operate independently of other assets, the recoverable amount of the relevant 
cash-generating unit (CGU) is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and the 
value in use.  Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an 
asset or cash-generating unit.

Where the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised in 
profit or loss.

Reversal indicators are considered in subsequent periods for all assets which have suffered an 
impairment loss, except for goodwill.
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82,671.6120,000.00

159,978.36-
8,910.0020,000.00

(86,216.75)-

314,072.99-

703,050.05-
185,268.50-

(574,245.56)-
Plant and equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Equipment - at committee valuation 
Equipment - at cost

Property
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Wearing street property
Wearing Street Shed - at cost

Property, plant and equipment6

$$
20202021Note

For the year ended 30 April 2021
Notes to the financial statements
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

228,062.01289,830.72

-3,646.10Cash at Bank - South Port SLSC Inc
-100,335.61Business Notice Term Deposit
-32,882.22Cash at Bank - ANZ 485

100,000.00101,514.14SLS Foundation Investment
126,285.1150,054.10Cash at Bank - ANZ 525

1,776.901,398.55Cash on Hand

Cash and cash equivalents3

20,209.59675.75

9,720.59311.25GST Refundable
10,489.00364.50Trade Debtors

Current

Trade and other receivables4

18,655.0013,463.00

18,655.0013,454.00Stock on Hand
-9.00Prepayments

Current

Inventories5
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$$
20202021Note

For the year ended 30 April 2021
Notes to the financial statements
ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

396,744.60484,262.97

-464,262.97

-(3,727.90)
-37,279.00
-(35,395.31)
-178,310.00
-(9,028.24)
-94,815.46
-12,110.00
-(18,133.75)
-197,476.91
-(3,841.20)
-14,398.00

Plant and equipment
Admin and Computer Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Competition Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Fixtures and Fittings
Gym Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Lifesaving Equpiment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Motor Vehicles
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

-2,457.01

-1,803.82Trade Creditors
-477.25WEX Mobile Card
-175.94Rounding

Current

Trade and other payables7

663,671.20785,775.43

115,928.91122,404.23Net profit

547,742.29663,371.20Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial 
year

Retained earnings8

No matter or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or 
may significantly affect the operations of the association, the results of those operations or the state of 
affairs of the association in future financial years.

Events occurring after the reporting date9
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Independent audit report to the members of association, South 
Port SLSC

ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

Responsibility of management and those charged with governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with 
the Associations Incorporation Act 1985, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the association's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the association or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the association's financial reporting process.

Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of South Port 
SLSC (the association), which comprises the balance sheet as at 30 April 2021, the income statement, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and the statement by 
members of the committee.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial report of the association for the year ended 30 April 2021 is 
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act 1985.

Basis of opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of 
my report. I am independent of the association in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of 
the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. 
I have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion.

Emphasis of matter - basis of accounting

I draw attention to note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report 
is prepared to assist the association in meeting the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 
and regulations. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is 
intended solely for the association and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the 
association. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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ABN: 51 114 459 582

South Port SLSC

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 
financial report.

Accru Harris Orchard

160 Main Road, McLaren Vale SA 5171

25 June 2021
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NOTES



South Port SLSC
Weatherald Terrace, 
Port Noarlunga South, SA 5167
mail@southportslsc.org.au
www.southportslsc.org.au


